
Q. Okay. 

2 \Nhen did you find out thai he did not 

submit l1e oocsssary ~plication? 

4 A. I me1>'l, we did - ~ look -looK LE abDUt 

tour weeks 1o get thB secret,uy of the stall;! paper 

to do-business with the stale of OhiO. 

7 Q. Okay. I'm g clng to slop you rig,hl there. 

Uk/l in Indianll, there are two departments 

9 in Ohio that you have to work with? 

10 A- Yes. 

11 "- The Secretary of State? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. AM the Department of Health? 

14 A. y~. 

15 "- So knoWing that you needed your 

16 ron/factors lirense to 00 asbestos ooaternsnt in-

17 A- Yes. 

18 Q. - Ohio-

19 A. y~. 

20 Q. - you nBedBd to Sl1:>rn ll paPBrS to thB 

21 SBa-etary [If StatB-?' 

22 A- Before, And then, after we 90t the p<lpBr 

23 with tile SBCfiltary of State, second step is Ohio 

24 whatevN the statB is HeOllth DepartmBnt. 
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submitted thai? 

2 

Q. OKay. 

4 VVhen did you find OLlI h9 never s.wrnitted 

A No, bocaLEe we - we never SLl bn11tted rt 

7 t.:ecaLJSIl he was - wasn't by hirnself. We never 

submit rt oor.:alJ3e we had a lot of pressLlre by 

9 John - Mike Collins 10 get the jOb done. 

10 Q. let's go bacl: and take somB of these 

11 ~tails step by step. 

12 A Lh-hLlh. 

13 Q. At some point In ALlgLEi. you had the 

14 Intention to go forward with the abatemBnt at 

15 ClBv!lland T rencher? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 AM the propo$al mat with your approval? 

19 A YB-S. 

20 Q. And Jom Vadas SlgnBd It as the contrad? 

21 A YB-S. 

22 Q. And that's Exhioit 51 rIght? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And sLlbmitted thaI to Nationwide.? 
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Q. To get the contractor 11Gflll6e? 

2 A. y~. 

"- 0"",. 

4 Did ,.eu swmifthfl application to the 

Sec:retary of StalEl? 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. Okay. 

Who did that, you Dr Jom? 

9 A. He fill it Qut the paper. I sign rt and-

10 I don't Imow if I have to notarize but I send it. 

11 "- Okay. 

12 And wali thai approvad? 

13 A. Yes, fOf 11 couple - CO Uphl months I 

14 think. 

15 "- 0"",. 

16 Onoo you reooived /hat, that would be part 

17 oftha appliGa~on-

18 A. Ye\>o 

19 Q. - feature of -- to the Oeparlrn!lfJt 01 

20 HBalth? 

21 A. YB-S , the t:ontrad, Yes, 

22 Q. AJong With the book? 

23 A. YBS, 

24 Q. And you sard tllat John Vadas never 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~, 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. And MiKe Collirn; signed it? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Okay. 

And your plan becaLEe you knew now that 

yOLl neooed an OhiO lir.:!lfiSe -

A. YB-S. 

Q. - was to Glart With the [loof"able 

9 pipes-

10 A. YBS. 

1 I Q. - and once you mceived the license, you 

12 would prOCfiBd wjth the friabla work? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 Is it farr to say that you woLid have to 

16 have done Som9 fr iabl e work beforB dBma/ition tooK 

17 placB, at least some? 

18 A. W~I-sayltagaln. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Is it truB that no demoliti on worK mlJld 

21 be done Lfitil t he friaol e asbestoo wiF.gone? 

22 A. Yes. Correct. 100 pBfCent. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 So even ifyoLl did the nonfriable work, 
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demolitiOIl (:oujd not proceed? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. Correct? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Because you couldn't get tlla slool bacause 

Ihft 0100 had asbestoo--

7 A. Yes. 

Q. - 011 II? 

9 may. 

10 S(, yOU droVll to Eudid. Or.'0r cOffeen 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Crd you bring WOrk!lffi With you? 

13 A Ckay. After we got all the papers Glgrmd 

14 and IOlwrything, JaM Vadas went with 11 rJew of guys 

15 over there to do the nonfn able 1ISOOStOS nllT'Oval. 

16 Q. Okay. HDfd on one mCl!',1enl, please. 

, 7 At the time that you were preparing to go 

18 to EucJid, OhiO. were you ooing any projects with 

19 Safe EMironml;lnt;:ll? 

20 A When John Vadas was workmg over Ihemln 

21 Ohio, I was working for Safe Environmental. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 Do you know what pr~ !>Ct that was? 

24 A. Yes, I remembw because I had 11 hard trme 

2 
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A Po"., Mlttal Steel. 

Q. Okay. 

A. T1eyhiredasPllGlaipersontowatch 

4 o:;nlra6tors who Wing to. be doing aSOestb$ removal. 

Q. And why were you Mvlng a hard time With 

that person? 

7 A. Everyti"Vng start wh!lfJ1 asked for liorrir;l -

because she got some people l1elplllg her and when I 

9 ask her - because afterwi: make a conlaimnent. 

10 nobody WIthout IlcellSe Is alowed to go In. And 

11 after I ask one of her 9uys fo.r"their asbestos 

12 I I~nse, they gol the Ilcanse bul they got mad at 

13 me. And Ihen they start giving me a Mrd tme. 

14 Q. Vlho llEIooed a lirnnsa IMt didn't have OI1e?' 

15 A. A-l)t>odywhogomgtogo i llSl(je 

16 o:;ntainmanl 

17 Q. VIOLJd that have been the laborers or-

lB A. laborers orll1Sp&ctors or ... 

19 Q. 1&rI't rt true, thoiJgh. IMt the laborers 

20 all had licenses? 

22 Q. SO they dldn'l haw a hard time going Into 

23 tile oontainment <Yea? 

24 A. No; b~ I didn't know booalEe - let's say 
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on that pr~ect. II was!n Indiana, one - Olle or 

2 the steeJ mills over there. 

Q. Okay. 

4 WaliitMI Mitta Steel? 

A. I th ink. I don't know right now. 

Q. Okay. 

W3'5 Mittal Stael or whatever that project 

was. that lactory-

9 A. Yes. 

1 () Q. - was tMt finished at the time IMI you 

11 left 10 90 10 Euclid, OhiO? 

12 A. Nope. 

13 Q. So how did you inform Safe EnVIronmental 

14 Ihal you WOLJd !'lOt be gclng back to the factory? 

15 A. No. The thing IS. the SItuat ion. I was In 

16 chargfl ofthll project over there and then I st<Yted 

17 having a hell:d tme With whoever was In marge over 

1 B there. 

19 Q. The rontraClor?' 

20 A. No. II's a person the plant hired to 

21 check to sefl if wi: dping - we are doing the work 

22 the way It 's supposoo 10 be. 

23 Q. VVho - what was the orgarizatio.n' thal tllal 

24 person was from? Were they-

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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if I'm In thll containment, you go over thflfe and 

2 you say, oh. I got a lirnnsa bul if I don't selli!. 

I can't let you go In. 

4 Q. Okay. 

So is that when you had problems With this 

woman? 

A. When I start having problems with her. 

Q. And she was the InSpector? 

9 A. Yes. she was the main. 

1 () Q. VVhal- what was she upsel about, IMt you 

11 wouldn't lerthfl people in? 

12 A. Ma)(le. But aftflf tha\, she start 

13 Inventing regulatolls. regulatiOns doesn't eXist In 

14 Ihe state of Indiana She was Inventing like-

15 she was telling me I Mve 10 use --legally, I have 

16 10 US.!l cle<Y bags. And when I call the State, tlley 

17 told me no, you can use any kind of bag. 

1 B Q. Bags? Clear - dear bags. nght? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 A. And hll some - a lot of thing;. ca lm me 

22 down. 

23 Q. So what did you 00 as a resu lt of that 

24 cor-.licl? 
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A Pfid 1- I loh1 her, I mean, I oan lJl>Il 

2 any-Ijust-I toldhllr l-Ijust called the 

state and they told rna I call USB 1111)' kind of bag as 

4 long as j's got thB sign and it's six mi l poly. 

Q. Qkay. 

A Md sh& got worse? 

7 Q. Okay. 

That was SIX mIl pOty? 

9 A. Ye.s. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 So then what dll:l you do when she got 

12 worse? 

13 A 1\Uw, aller that, she started gTVing mEl 

14 hard tihe and sha report me WIth the - whoever was 

15 III charge in Safs- EnVl rom1enlai at that moment. 

16 Q. Okay. 

' 7 A She make a report I was a IrDUblemaker. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 A. Mel that ~ffion W1.l!> in chargs In thai 

20 prOject back at that time removed me - removed me 

21 from th<Jt projfle!. 

22 Q. SO who -- so you wllm remoVlld from the 

23 projoct at the factory, right? 

24 A. YIlS. 
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asbesto, dlM"lllg the - dlM"lllg they dOing the 

2 demolition. 

Q. And thl> Job was Ilght before you woLi d go 

4 to ClevelarKI. mrrect? 

A Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

7 So at some point, you made thl; decision to 

go to Cleveland? 

9 A. Ch, yes. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 Arid did you inform Saffl. EnvirO.rIn'1ent1li that 

12 you-

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 How did you do that? 

16 A. Befom - oh. before it hapPflnoo. t h's 

17 thing -I don't know lfwe going to go back 

18 because there's somfl. t h n"gs back or we going to 

19 que.stiOM latfl. [. 

20 Q. About what? 

21 A. Mouthow-becalJ6e I got a-by the 

22 ~me I Inform the own fl.l" of Smfl. EnviroTYTlentl going 

23 to takfl. [:<Ire of my business owr thenl ls by the 

24 ~m e. I have tlla noti~caton reOldy to r6movfl. 
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Q. And the person who removed was from Saffl. 

2 Environmental? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. VVho WOlS that person? 

A. Rick Lovel aca. 

Q. So Rick removed you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And what did hfl. I fil l you. you'rs done 

9 hsre? 

1 () A. Because -I can 't re.rT'llmb6f tile 

11 conversation back at that timfl.. I can1 r6rT'llmber. 

12 But I t h'rok 00 - 00 Sfl.nt mfl. to another job. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 W h'dljob did hi; send you to? 

15 A. I don't remfl. rmBr now. 

16 Q. Do you know if thai was a big job or a 

17 small job? 

18 A. No. Asmalijob. Ith' 11I<. it was asmall 

19 job. 

20 Q. Old you oompletfl. thatJ OO? 

21 A. I think it wasn't -II was a demollton 

22 corrpany WelS doing thfl. demo work and they wanl -

23 they ooed to have a pfl.rson with a supfl.l"Visor 

24 Ik·.ef!SB on t hl! job sita Just in rnse they find 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers , In~. 
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asbeslos in Cll!Vfl.iand, Oh'o. 

2 Q. So you Informed Mr. Pa;gan~li , corf!l- ct? 

A. Yes. 

4 

A. And I informoo Mr. Ri ck Lovfl.lace too. 

Q. And at that same lim&-. you rfl.ooiv&d th fl. 

Ohio notifir;aiion? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q . And what is the Ohio notification? 

1 () A. It's kind of pElfmit to do asbestos 

11 removal. 

12 Q. And that'~ from th fl. Set:ratary of Statfl.? 

13 A. No. It's from the OhiO Hfl.a1th OepartmElill 

14 Q. And how a d you get tilat notification.? 

15 A. Okay. Wlfh approval of contrOlctor 

16 license. 

17 Q. In Ohio? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. But you a'dn't haVB you -

2 0 A. No. I neVBf had approval contractor 

21 license. 

22 Q. SO how did you gel nctification from Ohio 

23 tharyou were Irransed to abatB if you nBVBr 

24 submltted-
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A Ckay. 

2 Q. - the applicaton? 

A. Mer 1--1 find out - W!! hilv!! th!! 

4 pres.slXe from Naton<llwid!! Demolition tb remove tile 

asb!l!)tOi, I - ;;lo'ld I k!l!!W it gomg 10 take at least 

6lx weeks to get the Ilctmse because I see Safe 

7 EnVirorvnental. they - they apply fo r that lioonse 

and 11 took about !Six weeks 10 get the Ilc!!llSEI. 

9 And I figlJ'"!!d oul it gomg to take me six weeks. 

10 And after that happ!ll1!!~ I called the own!!r of Sat!! 

11 Env;rorvTl!lntal, Mr. Tony PaganellI. It wasn't in 

12 person. I cal l him by phOll!! and I ask him to 

13 pe.rm1SS on to US!! i"ls asbestos contrador IloonS6 

14 to fi ~sh i.4J, lik!! 30 percent of the job was left 

15 In CI!!veland. OhiO. 

16 Q. 'IIlell , let's go bock to. you bBing in 

17 Indt<Vla-

18 A. Y!!s.. 

19 Q. - aoo finishing 14l on the small job -

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. - aoo notifying Rick aooTOIlY of Sate 

22 Envirormentalthat you w!!re leav;ng. 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Qkay. Let's go back thBre. 

2 

4 

7 

9 
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24 
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proble"" and RJcK pulled you clfthat job. 

A. y~. 

Q. And then Safe EnVIronment assigned you to 

a small job tllat requ ired a superv;sor. 

A- Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

And you don't remember if you ~ nilihe d 

that job or not but ar()I..Jnd thiS tm!!, you made a 

decision to go to Cleveland-

A- Yes. 

Q - b!!(!aus!! you had tllis job-

A. y!\S. 

Q. - at Cleveland Trencher? 

A. Yes. Yes. 

Q. So you Informed - you Said you informed 

Ri(!k aoo Tony that you W!!re QOing to --

A- Yes. 

Q. - to Cleveland? 

A. y~. 

Q. Okay. 

\Nh!!n you mformed Rick.just Rid<.--

A- Yes. 

Q - what did you say to him? 

A. T'\at's why if we dOll't-1 mean, w!!start 
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A. Uh-hlil. 

2 Q. \Mlat did you say to Rick? 

A. Rid<.. when I-I asked Tony-let's go 

4 little bit -littl!! bit bock bBfore that. 1- as 

soon ;;IS I krJ!!W I don't going to make it with th.e 

lic!!I"lSe oocauS!! it's going to take too long. I 

Q<l lled Mr. PaJj;:lneill to ask permiS6iOll to use his 

asbestos oontractor II(!ense. 

9 Q. I understand that. 

10 A. Y!!ah. Thenwegoing--It's-tllal's 

11 before. Then he -- h!! authoril!!d me 10 use his 

12 asoostos [X)ntractor license. He don't give It to 

13 me In my ha005. I woot -- after he gave mIl the 

14 verbal approval, I went to hiS seo-el;;lry. His 

15 nam!!. I don't know. They called that two different 

16 ways, Mati and they mil Chris. I don't know what 

17 his nafll'j Is. Then aftBr - and I went OV!lf there 

18 to the office and I told M;:ltl Tony let me use hI!; 

19 Ohio license. Can I get a oopy, please? 

20 Q. I'm gOing to stop you ng.t there. I want 

21 to go back a little brt. okay? 

22 A. Okay. 

23 Q. I WlYlt to go back to' th!! po_int at whicl1 

24 you fin IShed up at the factory becaus6 you had 
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over hefe, we can go pOint by poont bflCause we go 

2 OVI\f here, we go back. ii's going to be hard for me 

to rBm!!moor everythong. 

4 Q. Well , I'd rather -I uooerstand. 

A. When I told that, Rick knew It, everything 

abOut the Ohio thing. Then by the time I told hlrl1, 

okay. I got th!> licens!;), I got the notlfica~on. 

Q. Hold on OIl!! SflCond. I know - I kllOWy()I..J 

9 want to t~1 the story about how you got the 

1 () licl;lf"\Se but I want to go bad<. to what happened 

11 prior to your requesting it. 

12 A. Y!\S. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 Because that request was made from 

15 Cleveland? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And I want to go to tile poJnt before you 

18 even leave to go to Clev!!land. 

19 A. Yes. but before I going to Cleveland, 

20 have to Gubmit a 11Oljficaton and all thiS Ume. 

21 Mr. Pagan!!lli aoo Mr. Rick Lov!!lace boon informed. 

22 Q. You info rmed them? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. That you w:ereGubrri tling an Ohio 
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notification? 

2 A. YBS. 

Q. And that you Wllnl plamlng on going to 

4 Ohio? 

Q. V'/hen you told RIck l ovelace about that-

7 I'm talking now beforB you leave l!"diana, okay, 

because you Said he knew. f ight? 

9 A. YBS. 

10 Q. V'lhlll1 you told him that you were going to 

11 do yo..- own busil1ss.s in GrlO-

12 A. YEll>. 

13 Q. -dldhfl wishyouwel l.washe upwl? 

14 A. f\h H Blooked-hedon't~re. 

15 Q. Hedldn'lcare? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. And when you informed Tony Paganelli that 

18 you wer9 gcing lo-Ohl o to do work with your new 

19 oompany on a pmjeol, what was hiS re6pon&l? 

20 A I d0l11 remembBr but S~EI Ihlng I think. 

21 I don't mml)l"Tlber right now. 

22 Q. ISlt-didthey-theydidn'tmindthat 

23 YOLI wer~ leaving? 

24 A. No. I mean, rraybe thay - m;;lybe they kind 
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He g:>t the wook - he fin~hed LIp all the 

nonfriable asbestos and then we stop. 

Q. Okay. Hold OIl one SIlO. 

So before YOLI ~ivelo Cleveland. 

Mr. Vad~s was In ELlcl ld, Ohio-

A Yo> 

Q. - perf c."m ng nonfriable removal -

A Yes. 

Q. - with a group of labor6l"s? 

A Yes. 

a. Okay. 

Did YO LI know any of those labOfet"s? 

A Yes. I know all of them. 

Q. Okay. 

Who c:hose those speolfic 11IborBfs? 

A. I did. 

Q. Okay. 

AM how did yO Ll moose them? 

A. T1ey work -I mElt them worklllg WIth Safe 

En~tolYTlsntal. 

Q. How many people were there? 

A I'm not SLEe nght now blJ I think six or 

saven. 

Q. And how many of those six or seven paople 
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of -- they don't like it becalJ5E1 I'm part - l ike 

2 become a rompetition but... 

Q. But they knew you Wllnl gOing. fight? 

4 A. YEll>. 

Q. So thElIl you drove to G)sveJaml? 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. And ifwfl can just rBVlflW what was gOing 

on at the tll11e you drove to Cleveland alone, 

9 correct? 

to A. Yes. 

11 Q. Because Mr. Vadas woo already in Eucjid-

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. - With the team? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 A. No. Mr. Vadas, no. 

17 Q. No? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. So he cidn't have the team yet? 

20 A. Mr. Vadas, hEl wElnt to Clevsiand. He got 

21 the two -I think two weeks, a week and a half of 

22 worK over thElre. 

23 Q. Before. yOll went? 

24 A. Yes. 
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oLlrren~y work. for Safe EnvltolYTlsnlal? 

A. All of th!lfTl. 

a. So as yOll were prepanng to send wcrkars 

with Mr. Vadas while you werestll wor1ting al Safe 

EnVironment -

A. Yes. 

Q. - YOLI selec:led iabOfem from Safe 

EnVitonment -

A. The ones were oul of work bae!<. at thal 

tme. 

a. So"they didn't have an ac:tive pr'ojec:l 

with -

A. Yes. 

Q. - Safe Environment? 

A. Yes. 

a. BLlrthey COUld be oalled back? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So yOll selected these indiViduals? 

A. Y~. 

Q. And what cid YOLI tell them? 

A. Asked them if they want togo and help me 

to f inish up th~ pr~ed in Ohio. 

a. And they all said yes? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Cid anyone YOll ~*say no? 

2 A. "'. 
Q OIc;y. 

4 And did you ages witlllhooB six or seven 

what they would be. paid for their work? 

A Vlihattll(! question again? 

7 Q. Cit! you tBiI II)!!se people what they would 

be pall:!? 

9 A. y~. 

10 Q. And what did you 16111h6.m1 

11 A. I going to pay you -I think I pail:rthem 

12 $iD pBl' ho ur. hotel, food and I think $120 clay for 

13 gas or whatewr they need pBr diem. They call II 

14 per di6n1. 

15 Q OIc;y. 

16 Now. you did al l lh:s arranging with thas!! 

17 lalxlrElIl:>. not Jam Vadas, right? 

18 A No. 

19 Q. That's not right? 

20 A I\U John VOIdaG_ I did. 

21 Q. 1\0 John Vadas, okay. 

22 And W6fe these soc or seven labQ(BfS gOlr1g 

23 tostay in EucJid, Ohio. forth !! dlXatDrl orwere 

24 they gohg to tlav~ back and forth? 
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A Yes. They- yoo, [Ie take some of these 

2 workers 

Q. In a car? 

4 A. No. Oh, roo, he don't takfl. He drove by 

himself blJ the laborers, they drove tJy themselves. 

Q. Okay. 

7 Do you know If they went In a van or if 

they all drove alone? 

9 A. Some of them I had --pack at that time, I 

10 had a little truck. Some of them, they drove wllh 

11 ·mytru[j-. 

12 Q. When you went? 

13 A No. When they go. Because they had a-

14 they ha\o1l to lake a OOX saw (Sic) to t<ike all the. 

15 equipment we need to perform the. work. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 S(, they left two weeks pnor to you with 

1 B the equlpm&rll and your truck? 

19 A. Maybe more than two weeks, more than two 

20 weeks because after we - they got dOlle the pha5ll 

21 one arKl then we sLtJmit for the notficiltion maybe 

22 three Dr fou r daY<' later and aft6f that, we have to 

23 wait IBn days. 

24 Q. So f*\ase one. W0>5 dOM wJ/hoJJI yoo being 
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A. No. They stayed. I pay hotel for !Mm. 

2 Q. OKay. 

So they were gOing to stay the s-ntire 

4 time, right? 

A. YIl!>. 

Q. And the pan was that tooy would WOrk 

dlrinll the daylight hOlr-G and sleBp at nig,t? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. Corred? 

10 WP;fB they going to work on weekends? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 When John Vadas wElnl to Eudld to start 

14 the 11Dflfriable-

15 A. In fact, WIl can call phaS6 one and phase 

16 1wo. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 PhaSll Dflll '~ tll(!-

19 A. Nonfriaole. 

20 Q. - nor/nabla arKl phase two IS the 

21 friable. 

22 When you sent John Vadas or when he went 

23 to EucJid to start phase one. did he take these 

24 worKers? 
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prewnt? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. And that part took how many we.eks? 

4 A. I think a we(tk and a half. I'm not sure.. 

Q. And \hat was done while you were still In 

Indiana? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And that WM - that work on phase one was 

9 cOlTIT\enood at a time when you knew you didn't have a 

1 () contractor's license In Ohio? 

11 A. Yes. Yes. 

12 Q. So why didn·t yoo apply for that 

13 contractor's IIGeme pl'lOf to starting phaw one? 

14 A. We did I mean. we -we start the 

15 process to do that. We started - because it's -

16 first thing. gorlhe paper with tile Secretary of 

17 State. We start with the Secretary of State. 

1 B Q. 'Nhich you gol? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. While you were still In Indiana? 

21 A. Yes. No. No. No. No. The SeCretary of 

22 State with Ohio. 

23 Q. Right. 

24 But you r6G!lIved that f rom Ohio while yo,u 
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were stllirn Indiana. you, Mr. Amaya? 

2 A. Ye.s. Yes. 

"- Right? 

4 A. Can you repeat the qlJBstion again? 

Q. yoo. 

You applied for oortifioation with the 

7 Secre1aIY of state? 

A- Yes. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 AndyoLJ .siJJmrttlld that applioa~on whil!! 

11 you wer~ (itill in Indiana? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 And you rBooived thai oerilfir;abon -

15 A. y" 

16 "- - while you were stili ln Indi,ma-

17 A- Yes. 

18 Q. - corrocl? 

19 A. yoo. 

20 Q. Before you went 10 corrrnenoo phase one? 

21 A. I don't know - I don1 know if we did 

22 It - W6 have It before Of "fter. But we knew we 

23 don1 ne~d an asbestos co.htractor liceMe·to do 

24 the-

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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Q. - physIcal wor1<. a/ Safe EnVIronment? 

2 A. Mer the notflcaton. After, let's soo, 

maybe ten. 12 da~ late-r. 

4 Q. Okay. 

And then you drove to Ohl01 

A. Yes. 

7 Q. To Eu~id, Ohio? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. To be part of the remainder of the 

10 abatem6nt? 

11 A. T1e (IlSt of the abatement. yes. 

12 Q. Which WOli d be phase two? 

13 A Yes. Phase two. yes. 

14 Q. And while you were drivlI"lg to O~o - by 

15 yourself. oorrecl? 

16 A. Nope. Oh.yllS,bym{self. Yes. 

17 Q. V'lhile you were dflvln;g to Ohio, you held 

1 B ;;liready sLtJmitted and raC8lved certification from 

19 the Secretary of State? 

20 A Yes. 

2 1 Q. And ynu had Tnstrucled Mr. Vadas 10 lake 

22 that cwtiflG1.llron ajong with the template from 

23 Indiana for sutlmlssfon to the Ohio Department of 

24 Health? 
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Q. IlJnder!)tarid. 

2 A. - ths roonfriaOla. 

"- lunderstand that but you also know from 

4 YOll experierlGfl at Sats Envl rO,rllnental Illafiftakfls 

"IX waeks to get a contractor,:> license 111 Ohio-

A. Ye\>o 

Q. - right? 

A. Uh-hl/J. 

9 Q. And so you startlld that pr~ess right 

10 away? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. In fact, befOfl;l ptBse DIll! wall startad? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 Phase one Wffi oompiets-d after one and a 

16 half weaks? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. You stoppsd workJng at S;:te EJl\~rolYT1e nt, 

19 ri.Qht? 

20 A. No. I was workwog all the time with Safe 

21 Environment 

22 Q. NOI but you stev1ad - you stopped youf 

23 job, you stopped WDrk-

24 A. YIl!>. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. No. No. No, sir. 

2 Q. No? Okay. 

A. It 's different thing. The te-mp'a/e for 

4 Indiana is to get Ohio controctor - asbestos 

contractor licellSe. 

Q. Okay. 

A. That woo the template. 

Q. Right. 

9 A. And I got the notficatlon under - lIlder 

1 () Safe Erwironmentaj controctor license. 

11 Q. We'll geftheril. We' ll get to that point. 

12 I'm tallQr;g about prior to your corri ng to 

13 OhiO. I want to IlStablish what the status of 

14 evl\fYthing with Asbestek was. 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 So you tell me if I'm correct, as you 

1 B drove to Ohio. phase one was eitheor complete or 

19 aboullo be Gomplete? 

20 A. It was complete. 

21 Q. It was oomplete, okay. 

22 Also, as you drove to OhiO, you had 

23 app li ed and rBooived certifrGa/ion from' the State 

24 of Ohio Secretary of state? 
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2 

4 

7 

A !\bpe. We tlid it by rna!l. 

Q. Okay. 

When did y ou reOOIVll the certification? 

A. T1f1 oortifrcation - oh. I'm not "lIe it 

Wa!i by the time we boon doi rog the philS6 DrIB or 

"Iter the phase one. I'm not sure. 

Q. BlA before phooe two? 

A Yes. before phase two. 

9 Q. Becal,E1l yDU cOLldn'l sta,rt phase two 

10 w ithout that and the contractor 's lioof)Sll? 

11 A. Without notifi oation. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 Ar,d l1ot~caton 16 theticElllse from the 

14 Department of Health In Ohio? 

15 A. I\U: It's a permit to - to work. 

16 Q. All right: 

' 7 Who Issues thai permit? 

18 A illinois He<llth Department. the Health 

19 Department oftha state. 

20 Q. But we're talking about OhiO. right? 

2 1 A. Ye.s. Ohio Heatth Department. 

22 Q. And did you i1!llld a notification from Or.'o1 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Qkay. 

BY MR THOMAS: 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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2 Q. lIA r. Amaya, good aflsmOQn. 

A. Good aftemoon. 

4 Q. Before ws went t(;l lunch, I was asl<ing you 

a selies (;If questions rBlated to sort of the statu.s 

of the w:Jrk at Cleveland Trencher at about the tlll1B 

7 that you left Irxliana to come and be part of the 

work. at the s~e, okay? Do you reca ll some (;If 

9 those qoostions?' 

10 A Ckay. 

11 Q. Arxl one (;If the things that you said before 

12 lurlCh I wanted to ask you to darify and that was 

13 that you r.ad arnved at the s,te dunng phase (;l)1!l? 

14 A. Phase one, yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 Arid you said that you thought thafyou-

17 you recall havlllg 0000 there for aboul a day; is 

1 B that correct? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Coos thaI mean that you returned back to 

2 1 Indiana? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 So jX\ase one is In - is 111 prDgroos, you 
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,You had not reC61ved notification by the 

2 lime thai you, Tomas Amaya. were driving to Euc:lid. 

right? Had you feC!lIVed thellOtlficatiOll yet? 

4 A. I di~ 't - oh. yes. I went (;I1lfl day 

before the notific:atio l1 , before the notific:atI OO. 

I went over tOOre. I don't KnoW)t was almost to 

oorrplete the job, the phase one. I lTove over 

there OIlell1·-- the middle. I want to soo the Job 

9 one of the days I had off over here at Safe 

10 Envlrollmootal. In Ihe m ddle- okay. The middle 

11 of phase one, I went onB day but not to d(;l any 

12 work. I wllflt to -like tBIl days Jat!l!' 01; 12 days 

13 late!". I w!lJ1t with thellOt~c:atDll. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 THE VlDEOGRAPHER: ColllS~. we have five 

16 minutBs 011 the·tape. 

17 MR. THOMAS; Okay. II's a good timB for a 

1 B break. 

19 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This marks thB end 01 tape 

2 0 nll'TlberonB. W,lrr; (;Ilfthe (r;oord at 12;37 p.m. 

21 (A short break was taken.) 

22 T HE VIDEOGRAPHER: This mar/ui the beginnIng of 

23 tapr; r;.Jmber two. We 're back on the record at 

24 1:17 p.m. 
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amve. you're there fOI a day or so and then you 

2 return bac:k to Indiana? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Okay. 

Is It y(;lur Inten~on to return tor pIlase 

two? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

9 Now. going back to YO ll" firsltrip from 

10 HammOlld.lndianar to Eudi d. Ohio, okay, thr; first 

11 trip' that you m~e1 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. ,You, olJViousjy, aregoongto Eucl id. Olio. 

14 bl'lCalJ.>e 01 yOll" CDfIirac:1 WIth Nati(;lfM'ide 

15 Demol itIOn. oorred? 

16 A. The first time I went OVllr there Is when I 

17 went t o see phase OIle. 

1 B Q. Corr&d. 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. That's the first tima? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 And let's just review some of tlle ·things 

24 thaI we WIVe tal)o;il1g about before. Illicit 
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If you are to do <I job In Ohlo-

2 A. Y~. 

"- - as an asbestos abatement contracta--

4 A. Yo. 

Q. - you nBed UV!Ie thingS, you n.sed 

rertification -

7 A. Y~. 

Q. - from the Secretary of Slate? 

9 A. Y~. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 1Nhich you had? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. All nghl 

14 You also must fil e 11 notification with ths 

15 EPA? 

16 A. Yo. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 AM that prOO!l&S Inl'OIVB6 your submi tting 

19 the information about the job? 

20 A- Yes. 

21 Q. Your GOntact informaton? 

22 A- Yes. 

23 "- And the EPA filM that? 

24 A. YIlS. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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A- fb. 

2 Q. 1\ 0. 

A. I don1 know IflOOy sent or not. I wou ld 

4 never soo it, that' likll origlflal, I nevllI" see. 

see cOPt ofth!lm. 

Q. Okay. 

7 With respect to Cleveland Trenc!"l!ir? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. Bul with respect 10 yoU'" eXj:1ellence at 

10 Safe Em'1ronmentr you know that you fil e With the 

11 local orthe state EPA, the notification? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. And if yOll don't look at it online. YOll 

14 may newr recrnvll anything back out thllY DO llld 

15 meek you at the site? 

16 A. I don't know how they do 11. They gave ~ 

17 to me. 

1 B Q. \l'lho g;;lve It to you? 

19 A. 1Mloever IS in charge at Sate at that 

20 moment. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 But with respect to the work at Cleveland 

23 TrflndlS(. nothing was (Iv(lr sent bul Jcl1n Vadas went 

24 online to mllck that out:!' 
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Q. So that they can inspect If they choose 

2 to? 

A. Anytime they want to. 

4 "- Okay. 

And you may not nErVer hear pad<; from the 

EPA regarding the no@cation; isthat clX"rect1 

For exampi!l, If they don'tshLM' up to the site, 

you're 110\ ll00essari ty gOing to get anything back 

9 from the EPA?· 

10 A. Yes. We get a copy of the I1OtficatlOll 

11 approval after ten days. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 So yOll sent In the notification to the 

14 Ohio EPA? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 "- A[](:I then they send you a GOP)' with-

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. -the approval? 

19 A. John Vadas pull6d it from ths pu~ic 

20 record OV8f the Ol~ine OOfTlputer: 

21 Q. He was able 10 acGllSS it that way!' 

22 A. Yes. Yes. 

23 "- So iflle didn1 pull it, would the EPA 

24 neooSQarlly send you anytling? 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. So that's the s6COnd thng. 

A. YIlS. 

4 Q. And then the third thing ts YOll neecl a 

contractor's license, cormd? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

'YOll did nll'Tlber one, waYIl ~an~lld that. 

9 that's Ihat the Secretary of State? 

10 A. Yes. 

1 I Q. And YOll had John Vadas do nll lT"ber two which 

12 IS notification? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 Do YOll know whllll he sllnt notlficatioo. was 

16 it before phase one or after phaSIl one? 

17 A. AIter phase one. 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 Why didn't that notifica~[)(1 get submitted 

2 0 pnor to phaw one? 

21 A. B(I(:<llJse we didn't have a license. 

22 Q. Can YOll - okay. I understand. AJI 

23 ri\t1t. 

24 And notification WaG only nllecl.ed for 
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fnabla asbestos? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. Okay. 

4 At OOfl point. you were preparing to file 

lila applicaton tor a contl;;lrtor'slrll6f1S8 in Ohio 

forthjsj~b. correct? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. AM yOll tSGtifled that you knew thai thiS 

9 was an ordeal Oeoause you had dOI1!l ilin Imfooa? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. And 'W what you did tb prflPare for tile 

12 Ohio's wntradOl",:> license 16 you took the. 

13 template or you look Indiana and yOll gave il to 

14 John and iMtructsd him to make th6 appropriate 

15 dlanges-

16 A. Yes. 

' 7 Q. - so Ih,,\ that coLid be submitted to Ohio 

18 for approval and then you'd get your OhIO 

19 oontra8ur's lioonse, corr!lcl? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 Do you know if John Vadas held any prior 

23 exper ieilGe swmittng a contraCtors libeflSB 

24 appli~tion1 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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Old yOll think rt was nsky to enter Into a 

2 oontr,w\ with Natonwide prior to getMg that 

licer;se for that reason? 

4 A. No, OI.!CaLEB tlley were nice- p6rlion before 

Wfj J.>tartthe contract. 

Q. Okay. 

7 What would their being riCfj havfjhelpfjd 

you WIth? 

9 A. F rst, they - we start with the - Wfj 

10 J.>LJPPOJ.>oo to do 100 worK wfth the ir oontractor 

11 IIrnnse. Thal'J.> a nice-thing. And II)!!. J.>econd 

12 thirlg IS they goirog - they told John Vadas they 

13 can wa lt becalJ6fl only they want get donB thE! metal 

14 is from fie nonfri;:lble thing. After we get the 

15 nonfnabla thng, they can wait unti l Wfj got the 

16 IIrnnse. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B You dl&:Overed. hOW!lv fjr. that they didn 't 

19 haVfjal09I"\S1l?" 

20 A YflJ.>. 

2 1 Q. So number one was out, ngJt? 

22 A YeJ.>. 

23 Q. And then thfjY would have to wa il 

24 Inoofinit~ly because you made thfj dec:1J.>ion not to 
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4 

A. No. 

Q. You don't know? 

A. No. 

Q. Did you d l eck to J.>fjfj if he did? Did you 

aJ.>K hm or find oul otherw)sa? 

A. No. 

Q. Wfjffjn'l you cOl'lCernfjd that he migJt not 

know how to do it propBrlY'glven the fact that you 

9 had some traublfj with il in Indiana?· 

10 A. No. 

1 I Q. Why not? 

12 A. Because he bean In the OusinllJ.>S for 20 

13 something years. Hfj knows m::>st. .. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 So because of hs experience. you trusted 

16 him to get that job donii? 

17 A. YeJ.>. 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 Because of your experience with Indiana, 

20 you understood that if you did submit the 

21 contractors lice-Me application, thl')ffj was a 

22 Ch<V1C6 it wou ld get rejocted. correct? 

23 A. Yfj5. 

24 Q. Okay. 

2 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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apply for a contractor!> 1'C!lf]J;;e? 

A. Nope. I a'dn't make - okay. I got-

after thl<y started giving mfj pl"SSJ.>l¥e. I had two 

4 choirns, either wait to get my li09nm or whal thfj 

oth!>/", the qLicker way iJ.> aJ.>k my fnend to let me 

use his license. 

Q. Okay. We' ll talk about that In a minute. 

What about befora you got the preSSUffj. 

9 okay. before you had this choice of elthfj, waitng 

10 foryourliC6f1Se -

II A. Ye5. 

12 Q. - or asking yourffiend, what wwe your 

13 choH:::aJ.> · bel~e the preJ.>J.>LJre? 

14 A. App ly fOf the ~cense. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 Why didn't you? 

17 A. We <ve -- we were 111 the prOC6J.>S. We 

1 B alrealto{ -- Wfj didn't - Wfj ;:lPPty ft::( the secretary 

19 of the state pa~r. 

20 Q. That's numb91" Ollfl. I understand that. 

21 A. But everything start at the sa.me time. 

22 Everything. We talking about a month 01 timfj. 

23 Everyth ing is in onfj month. 

24 Q. Whfjn cid you make the dfj(lsion to no! 
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submit l1e application to the Department 01 Health? 

2 A. Mer my friend give me the permIsSion. 

Q. Cid yoo rs-CIlIVB certificatIOn from the 

4 Sea-etary of state prfDr to phaSfl one? 

A. Nope. 

Q. V'/hen did you feeblVe that certification? 

7 A. I think onl! or two weeks aftElf. It's hard 

right now bOC<llE6 Ifs'been almost fOlr years_ 

9 Q. 1tlhen was Illha! you gave John Vadas the 

10 direction to prepOirB Ihell application for til!) 

11 ron/ractors lirense1 

12 A. I think It was when we "tart phase oro<:. 

13 Q. V'lhsll you started or before you started? 

14 A. Cr before we started. I don1 rememoor 

15 right now. 

16 Q. Okay. 

' 7 In any eVlln~ if he would haVll submitted 

18 that applir.:atiOfl. then you would haVII had 1Wl 

19 appli~tion in process? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. And it's your lJfIderstanding that he was 

22 doing that, right? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Qkay. 
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can go b work. somewhsrs else. 

2 Q. 1IIhl;ll"s wou ld YOll have gana?' 

A. It's 7() - 7C1-something llnlon companies 

4 around here. I t::an apply anywhere. 

Q. So you ~ haw a jot> Ir.stantly, nghtJl 

A. Yss -nO, not ir.slantly. not right away. 

7 Bllt If I start applymg IlVSry week. I a;jn get a new 

job. I can gst work. 

9 Q. How long wou ld it have taken YOll do YOll 

10 think? 

11 A. I Thi nk I cangetwork.in-I msan. back 

12 at that time, in one - In S<MTlB wesk. Now it 's 

13 different. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 &:' your alternative was to canoel the 

16 o:;ntract and--

17 A But I never thmk he never say no. 

18 Q. 1I/hat was it about your expsflaooe with 

19 Tony that mads you col'lCll.!!'-Is that he wou ld say yes? 

20 A BecallSll ha's my ex-f"snd. 

21 Q. 1I1sli. yOll mean, he was YOllrfriend at the 

22 ~me? 

23 A. Yas, 

24 Q. \r'IhOll other reason~? 
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When did you find out that he didn't do 

2 it? 

A. I don't know If he t ol d rna he didn 't do ~ 

4 or I told him stop doing it. what'everyou doing. 

can't ramember right now. 

Q. Bul you may haw Instructed him don·t do 

elrty more becalEe I'm going WIth choiD6 two? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. \Mlat would you have done if when you asked 

1 () YOlE friood to llse his liD6nse he selid no? 

1 I A. End th9 contract. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 How would YOll do that? 

14 A. On9 thing is it'he wants to get th9 job 

15 done n!tJt away. toore's oothing I can do II:1till 

16 get contractor li (:ense. HB t::an do (lither two 

17 things, walt for the -- my contractor IicenSll or h9 

18 hires somebody Blse. 

19 Q. Now, YOll cidn't Welnt him to wait t<ecausB 

20 then YOll wOllldn1 get paid f Of the contrelct? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And YOll had no worK to go back to at Safe 

23- Environment, ri\1lt? 

24 A. YIl!>, blltthafs notthll poi nt bSCal.J3BJ 

MCCor~1e CPUI1 Reponers, In~. 
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A. And booldes, I wa5 workmg for h im so marty 

2 years . I put 15:0 perQllnt of my hear! in his jobs. 

4 

Q. \Mlat dollS that IT'l'lan? 

A. It means I 9flt his job romplete o.,ftims 

with no problems, no fines, no problsmB. And I 

Knew hB kind of elfraid to tsll ms - to say no 

eloout the licenss. 

Q. 'YOll think he was' ffirald to say no? 

9 A. Yes. becallse he don't - it don1 matter 

1 () what time he call ms to work, what he held to do. I 

II wasforhim. 

12 Q. So you're saying that YOll wera both 

13 friends and YOll were falthflli. I guess. and you 

14 W9rs responsible and so those thfB lI things lead YOll 

15 to bsl leve that hs wOLid have to say yes? 

16 A. It's oot 1.1 havelo but he's my friend and 

17 anythIng he needed. I'm for him. 

18 Q. OkelY. 

19 A. And I was expecting when I need him, he 

20 cao ba lor 1T'l'l . 

21 Q. Have yOll done favors for him In the past 

22 that YO ll haven't-

23 A. No favors but kfnd of work things because 

24 the thing 1$ If we got 01 job to do on the weeklln.d, 
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it's not easy to gel guys nght away bLJ: I'm for 

2 him. 

Q. Cid Tony 9Ver do you sum 11 favo r beforB 

4 as to Just j:flVfl you his license? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. 

7 A. I never ask. 

Q. Cid you !<now of anybody else who asked hin] 

9 andJustgotthB licer.se? 

l OA No, I don't know. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 Did yo u eVllr a6k any other pe[J>oo f or a 

13 llcense --

14 A. f\bp&. 

15 Q. -todowork7 

16 Do you know of any situation in your 

,7 20 years of s:<pllrtBl1Ce d!jng this kind of work 

18 where s:>mebody just givm; a Ilctmse? 

19 A. Safe Envirommntal us6d som6body else 

20 license rn Ohi o because they li'dn't have thfllr 

21 li~ns6, 

22 Q, And was that a sItuation like the one 

23 you'rilwsGfibing here where they just us_ed the 

2 

4 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A 

Q. 

A 

Q. 

A 

Q 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
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SO howdld you do this? 

I called him over the phone. 

OIc;y. 

By pho.ne. 

Vlhem were yoll, In Clevei;;w1d? 

No. I was over here working somewhere. 

You were bacl<. l n Indiana? 

Yes. 

Vlhere were you working when yDIJ did that? 

I don't kllClw. 

Vlere you wOrking for Safe Environment? 

Y8S. 

SO was. thiS bBfore phase one? 

Mer phase one. 

OIc;y. 

So yOll went 10 ClBveiand fo r one day 

during phase one and then yOLJ came back to Indiana? 

A Yo> 

Q. And then you s~tarted allClthE;f Job? 

A I dOIl't know. I don't know If I Gtarted 

the other Job Dr was the samB joP. I don1 know. 

Q. Vlell. is it true that you caJl!ld Tony 

atter yoo came back from YOll quick--

A. Ch, yes. 
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A. No. They pay for the l<cellS!!. 

2 Q. OKay. thW rlaid for II. 

What I'm askmg you IS there - do you 

4 know of any situation in your 20 years of 

Ilxperillnoo where a contractor hOls SImply giv!ln 

their lioonSll to somebody !'rise t o-LEe without any 

pay back? 

A. No. I haven't soon It. 

9 Q. OKay. 

1 () So YOll situation WIth CI!)v!)laoo TrenchBf 

11 with Nationwide. Demolition is the only 000 you koow 

12 of? 

13 A. Yes. For froo , yes. 

14 Q. Forfroo? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Okay. Okay. 

17 So al some point thenr you made the 

18 decision you were going to call Tony Paganelli, 

19 corTe(!\? 

20 A, Yes, 

21 Q, And what gave rise to that? What made you 

22 do that? 

23 A. I need to get tile job done and I have to 

24 do Ii the legal way. 

2 

4 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 
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So yOll -- you wBflt to Cleveland fIX a 

qL.ick phase one visa? 

A. Yes. 

Q You mme back to Indiana? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And th!Oll you mlled Tony? 

A. Y~. 

Q. OMy. 

And yDIJ said you were workJng apother job 

bock inlndr'ana? 

A. Yes. No.1 don't know it was Indiana or 

IllinoIS because that happens with tillS kind of 

work.. Sometimes Just one day to work Of can be 

Ihree days of work orthey- or I don1 work f or 

three days and I start wOl"klllg somewhere else. 

'mean-

Q. VInlen you-

A. - ifs IlClt like eVllry -- eVllry day 7:00 

to 3:3'0. It can oe - the job ~ start 

4:00 o'dock Of can start any time In differenl 

places. 

Q. VInlen you returned to Clevei;;w1d after your 

phas_!l one visit. did you !mow if you were going, 

p,ack t o a cactain joo or not:!' 
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A With Safe? 

2 Q. Arr.;job. 

A. With Safe.. I didn1 plan OOC<llEll I WM 

4 thinking OIfter I 9fl1 this job, this jo l;! over h(lrB 

down in Ohi o whlnh wolid De fine w~h no problems, 

I oarl st ..-t looking for my own worl<; sDrrfiwh&nl Blse. 

7 I mean, liKe DDrnpany. 

Q. So it was your plan to neve.r go back to 

9 Safe Environment? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. Tony knew that, didn't he? 

12 A. No; l lidn't telll him. 

13 Q. SO you i<ept thai secret fro"1 him? 

14 A. Pctualty. the reaJ.>on I was doing that 

15 thing is because after Mr. Rick Lovelace moved to 

16 Safe Envlronmootal, everything start (:hanging for 

'7 the people haV!) a lot of time in thai company. 

18 Q. V'/hen you went back to Indiana aflflr your 

19 phaS6 one Vlsrt, what were you going back for? 

20 A T1& ~est lOI1? 

21 Q. Pofler YOll: phase one visit. ynu went back. 

22 to Im/iarla. 

23 1MJy? 

24 A. Why? 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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A I'fiykindo(worl<.haslobewlth 

2 notifio,<ltion. 

Q. Okay. 

4 So you submitted that notification atter 

phase one began. ~rrect? 

A Done. 

7 Q. Vlhen Ilw<)G done? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. All right. 

10 And at thai timer you were back in 

11 Indiana? 

12 A Y8!>. 

13 Q. Becalfle you had flOthlng 10 da In 

14 Clev~and? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q. And you may have been work'rng oddjoos or 

17 not. nghlJl 

lB A Yes. 

19 Q. And it Was al that tirre that you cal led 

20 AnthonyPaganeill? 

21 A Y8!>. 

22 Q. Vlhat did you say 10 Anthony Paganelli? 

23 A. At first. I cal l him <Yld rtold him I need 

24 to talk to rw m In parson. 
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2 

4 

Q. 'Yes. 

A. I don1 have nothing 10 do over there. 

Q. You don't have-

A. I don't have. nothing to do in Ohio. 

Q. Wall , how long would il bel¥llil you would 

have sorrethlng 10 do In Ohio? 

A. After the nOllficatlan. maybe 

len-somethlng days. 

9 Q. \Mlal notification? 

1 () A. The notification I suilrrul f or them. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 Well , yoo had submitted thaI pnor, to th.e 

13 phase one VIS~? 

14 A. No. We submlttad notificatian after, 

15 aller the phase 000. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 A. I'm sorry. It was mistake. Aller phase 

1 B one, we stJJmltted notification. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Now. YOlJ don't need that notficaton if 

21 you're going 10 LEe Safe. Environme ntal's iic:ense. 

22 figJt? 

23 A. Yes. we need it. 

24 Q. For what? 

Q. Okay. 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Reponers, In~. 
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2 A. And he - he was so busy. He t old me I'm 

so busy. Whal do yoo want? And I asked him. I 

4 10_ld him what I wanted. I wantyolJ to - I haw a 

small job In Ohio whi ch I need to gal done but I 

dDll~ - it going to take me 100 lang to gel the 

license. Can you leI me use YOlJr 1it:;llIlse? 

Q. Now. when yoo said small job, was thIS a 

9 small job. Cleveland Trer.eher. or a big job? 

1 () A. That's the same job. 

11 Q. No. 

12 I'm ':><lying how do you dasrnbe the 

13 Cleveland T renohat jab. 1S'lt a big jab ar small 

14 job? 

15 A. It's a big jab with ooth together. 

16 Q. But you lold Tony il was a small jab? 

17 A. Yes. 

lB Q. \Mly did you tllil him that? 

19 A. Bec:aus& phase two IS kind of 30 p€;fc:enl of 

20 the work: 

21 Q. 20 perGfrrlt? 

22 A. 30 percent maybe. 

23 Q. 30 pertient? 

24 A. Yes. 
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Q. SO pha5B one was 70 to 80 perCElllt? 

2 A. Ye.s. something. 

"- OIc;y. 

4 So the ncnfriablB asbestos, whi(!h was 

phaSil one, IS 70 to 80 percant of the w orK? 

A Nonfr lable, yes, With til(! tr<lfl>ite. 

7 Q. I\ onftioo le. 

Ar,d the friable, whm would be phase two, 

9 was on ly 20 Of 30 porcellI? 

10 A Yes. 

11 "- That's 11 small jOb? 

12 A. T'\at's li kl! -- YI;I5. 

13 Q. That's w hat you call a SIl1 <1Il Job? 

14 A. y~. 

15 "- And so you told Anthony I have a small j ob 

16 in Ohio? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. Arid YO ll said what. Garlluse yOLl" liQ'll1S!l? 

19 A. y~. 

2 0 Q. Okay. 

21 And ynu sai d that with roo prior experience 

22 of you or anyonB you know makmg such a re qUEtst, 

23 right? 

24 A. YBS. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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Q. Okay. 

2 A. Pfld seDOild thing, you know, you see my 

EnglISh now. Two y ears ago. fOll:" YBal"S ago. II w as 

4 wDrse. 

Q. So he sald yes <Vld thEtfi what? 

A. YBS. And then he tOl d me go to the offi cB 

7 <Vld get it. 

Q. Okay. 

10 A Safeoffi oo. 

11 Q. Vl ell , what elsB was said in that 

12 OOnV!lfs~ljon on thB phonB? 

13 A l\b.nothlng --I-lc1Wl 't remernberlt 

14 was something ~S6 . 

15 Q. So how long did thOlI conversation lasl? 

16 A. T N O minutes, I think.. Three minu!!l6. 

17 Q. And how did you f ool '111100 you 90t off the 

lB phone? 

19 A. Happy. 

2 0 Q. Pretty ~appy. hli1? 

2 1 A. Yeah. 

22 Q. 'II/hat did you do? 

23 A. I w enfto the offi(.il and I askBd the -I 

24 told the sBCmtaryTOily 161 melJSe h iS Ohio 
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Q. -. 
2 And W'ha1 did Anthony say W'hen you said 

that? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

He jllSt &lId yes? 

A. Yes, nO probl fl!Tl . 

Q. OMy. 

9 And he underStood you, didn't he? 

10 A. That's the point. 

11 "- Tell us? 

12 A. I don" know because when I told h rm, yes. 

13 When I ask him to lJSEI hiS license. he s ai d yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 A. But he's the only one can answflf that 

16 questroo if h6 understand - h8 underntood or noJ. 

17 Q. There's a oi1ance he didn 't undell:>tandr 

18 right? 

19 A. Maybe. 

2 0 Q. OMy. 

21 And wtly do you think there's a Dham:e that 

22 he didn't ood8ffiland what you WBre aski ng f or? 

23 A. OnB Ihing maybe beDauS.!l it w as - wasn't 

24 faD6 to laDe. II WOlf; by phone. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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(:()nlractor 1100MB. Can I have a DOPY, please. and 

2 he g<.IVB it to me. 

4 

Q. Whafs h iS name? 

A. I don't know what h is name. Some people 

c;all hi m Matt;;l(ld some pBople call him Chris. 

Q. Old you l el l Matt or Chr~ - we'll call 

him Matt. Okay? 

Did you tell Matt about your conversat ion 

9 With TOllY? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. And 'II11at did you' tell him? 

12 A. IJusltOllkedtoTony, laskBd hlm to 

13 USB-- If hB Dan 1&1 me ~B h~ OhiO IIGBme. He 

14 told me yes. And DOln I hOlV6 a GOpy, piea<;;e, and he 

15 gave Tt to me. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 Did you tell Tony " bout " fly details about 

1 B the Oeveland Trenc:hBf job? 

19 A. No. 

2 0 Q. WIly not? 

21 A. BBDallSe I was sBcure. I was 100 percent 

22 s ure the job going to be done With no problems. 

23 Q. You're saying lhafyou were s.ure there 

24 w ould be no problems? 
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A Yes. 

2 Q. And so that was suffil:i!)l1t for you not to 

Is-II hm anythng abouttoo job? 

4 A. He don', ask me. 

Q. But-Iknowhlld)dn'taskyoubulyou 

dietl', vtlunteElf that? 

7 A. '" 

Q. AM did you tell him or did you Ioave any 

9 disrussion - and 1'1'11 belGk to Tony now <100 the 

10 phone call. 

11 Did you have ooy DDlwersatrDr'lS with him 

12 about paying for that license? 

13 A Yes. I ask him If I c1In pay him 1Ind he 

14 6aiono. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 So thai was aootherthing lI00Urthe 

, 7 oonvers~tion that YOU'fB f !)mBmbering now. rlghO 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. And that was about payment. 

21 A. Can - no. I askEld him hew much you'm 

22 going to [;h~ge - how rruch It golng to oosl mIl? 

23 Nothing. 

24 Q. I\Dlhing. okay. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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A l'lll not GliB. I'm flO! !)lire he lXld!'l(stand 

2 or he didll" unooffil,md. I'm .. 

Q. Okay. We ll , you brmg that up. 

4 

lXldarstMld, maybe not. I don', know. Because the 

on ly - the reason I figurocl out IS 6ecauS& rt was 

7 a phone COffi'ernatOIl. It was fouryeaco ago. 

Q. Vlhell you got off the phone w ith him. 

9 thoogh,yoo thought there was a chapce that maybe 

10 he didn't unoorstancl, correcll 

11 A. I don't even think <>boLlI it. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 'YO LI weren 't concerned With that? 

14 A. I'b. 

15 Q. So yell weill to the office and yoo spoke 

16 with Matt and YOLlsatd Tony said I Carl have 'HIe 

17 lioonse lor OhiO, please give It to me. 

1 B 'Nhat did he do? 

19 A. 'Nno? 

20 Q. Matt. 

2 1 A. He make a copy and gave It to me. 

22 Q. And how did that happen? What did he doll 

23 Did he 1)0 to a filing cabinet? Did he go and talk 

24 to Tony? Howdidthatha~en? 
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BLlt that was not a surpnse to YOLl oocallSe 

2 you were going to call him to ask if you cOLid use 

it f or frs-e anyway? 

4 A. Nqpe. I wasn't I never going' to ask him 

for free. I was - like. I was thinking to do thll 

samEt way they d:d it In Ohi'o with the other 

coillractor. 

Q. Okay. 

9 By the way. with that other Job with the 

1 () Ohio contractor, what was - what kmd of money had 

11 to oe -

12 A. I don'llmow. That's ClJmpanythlngs. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 Well , what kJnd of money were yoo prepared 

15 to offer Safe- EnVironmoot for th~ license? 

16 A. I was thinking maybe $5,000. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B And hOW did yDLI corm LIp With that figlJl'"e? 

19 A. BeQaUS& l wao; t hlnki rgthatprofitcanbe 

20 ma}'be $15,000 and I gave whoever I&! me LIS!! the 

21 license $5,000 and we- can split $5,000 each John 

22 Vadas. 

23 Q. BLltyoLl think that ma'flle he didn 't 

24 understand what YOLl were talking aboJJt? 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Well, he --I don't knOW-I dOll't 

2 know where tile licens& was. H e make a wpy and 

4 

gave it to rna. 

Q. Did he do that in front of y oo or did h!! 

do II In a back room. what? 

A. I tenmmber he was making copy but I don't 

know - he gave 1110 me out I don 't know. 

Q. Do yoo know wtlerel1e got the license Itom? 

9 A. No. 

1() Q. Had you eVllr beooln the office before? 

11 A. So many limes. 

12 Q. YOLI kriowlhat there's a board 111 there. 

13 With the IIDflI1soo allover the board. n!iJt? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 Is that where ChriS wenrto get th!! 

17 licetlSe? 

1 B A. I don't know. 

19 Q. Youdid'i'twatch.? 

20 A. No. I dlltl'tGee rt. 

21 Q. \Mlal were yOLl dOing that you rouldn't soo 

22 that? 

23 A. Maybe I was talking w~h ·thfl other 

24 se~6tary or I don't know. 
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Q. You don't rem&mber. though? 

2 A. I\U. 

Q. But how IS it that you remember what you 

4 said 10 Matt and what he did? 

A. Because common 51;1rYill. I jl.El asked-I 

Just asked hIm fC( a favor. give me the license. 

7 Tony gave rTl6 permission. But dellllls lik.e where I 

was SItting. where I was - what I was dOing 

9 exaply in that morna'll. ii's hard to remember. 

10 Q. V'lell,myqlJlls~OIltoyoLJi6why I6Itnoi 

11 hard to IIlmember abDUt }'Our conversatio,rl w~h Matt 

12 and ths fact that he g",y6 you 11 li~rlSe but you 

13 mil'. remember ,1I1y1hng elsa about that? 

14 A. Because I r;an be sttting OVer here and you 

15 ask how; wham he Wffi lookmg III four years. you 

16 won't 00 abill. I wouldn' be able. I don" know. 

, 7 Mayb6 you b!lGlILEIl you're a smelrl guy t>ut I don't. 

18 Q. BLA you do remember that maybe Tony didn't 

19 \Ilderstand you?' 

20 A I\b. No. I don't remember: That's 1101 a 

21 thing to remember. It's something ynu can figure 

22 oul. AflEIr four Y!l;¥S <Vld this situation, mayb!l h!l 

23 didn1l¥,d!)fstand Maybe, Now mayoo h!l tfdn'/ 

24 undltffitand but <lflar h!l gol inwlved with thiS 
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me the p!lrml6510n I did rt but irs not lik!l I was 

2 thinking to giv!llike in front thank you, my 

In!lnd, shaklllg h<llldii. 

4 Q, So you didn't !lWrl - you didn't - when 

you went to too office, you could h<IVe asked for 

Tony who would hav& b!letl them? 

7 A. I'b, he wasn't there, 

Q, Htm do you know that? 

9 A. Bfm:.lUs!l I [;<111 him - I [;all- I was 

10 calling him for som!lthing !lls!l right at that 

11 'morrmnt, 011, I think it was for - t::alling him to 

12 tell tim Chris, SDm!lthing Ilka that but I Wo>s 

13 rnlling hlfll and his [;all was for vOioomal1 or 

14 som!lthhg, 

15 Q, And did you call Tony to gIlt permISSIOn 

16 fo r'theli[;ens!l when hfl was at work or at hom!l? 

17 A TJny,whoJl Tony-wh!lre Tony was or-

lB Q, Right, 

19 A. -waslOOqueston? 

20 Q, Right, 

21 A. I don't know, II was OV!l' the ]:1hooe, 

22 Q, Vlell, did you have tis home - tis hom!l 

23 numb!lf?-

24 A. Y!ls, I had it but I did it from the cell 
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2 

4 

Q, Old you ev!lr put anything In writ ing to 

Tonyaooutthls? 

A, No, 

Q, Now, S!le if you rem!lmber Iris, wlwn you 

were getling a copy 01 the license from Matt, W'tllch 

you don't know where he got it from but you do know 

that tOOre',>' a board With all the licenses-

9 A, Y!)5, 

1 () Q, - fight In front of you l do you mm!lmb6f 

11 asking 10 speak 10 Tony lo' thank him for this? 

12 A, I did ask-

13 Q, Do you remember dOing Ihat? 

14 A, Nope, 

15 Q, Old you do that? 

16 A, No, I didn1, I didn1call Tony, 

17 Q, Wny not? 

1 B A, Ba[;(lLIse I was - after I g!l1 !lverything 

19 done b~lJ.>& I'm 100 parcent the job is gOing to be 

20 don!l With no problem, AftBf fNeryth lng is don!l, 

21 eVBl)'thing is over, go and thank you, thank you 

22 very mL£h, my fn!lnd, a good lavor, 

23 Q, So you wfll'e going to thank him afterwards? 

24 A, YIl,S, I milan, I did it when I - he g",1(6 

MCCO'~1e CPUI1 Reponers, In~, 
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phone, hiS [;!lll phona, I never Gall him to hom!l 

2 phone numoor, I atwa% call him to cel l phone, 

4 

Q, So you [;alled him on hIS cell phone? 

A, Yes, 

Q, Okay, 

And what phon!l a d you U$ll to make that 

Qa ll to Tony? 

A, My p!lfSonai phone, 

9 Q, Is that the one that you stili haVII? 

1() A. The phon!l you boon c;alling mel ii's not in 

11 S!lMl:e anymore, 

12 Q, Butmy--

13 A, You l!lft a rne&5age on my phone, YOUW<l!l 

14 Qa llirg -- youl!lft - you was ~lljng m!l 111 the 

15 773 phOll!l numb!lr, I got th!l mll&Sage another phon!l, 

16 Q, I mean. thll t::all -- the phone that}'tlu 

17 used to call Tony, whi[;h phone was th,,\Jl 

lB A, (773) 544-4848. 

19 Q, Wnat is th1ll number? 

20 A, (773) 544-4848, 

21 Q, So if we wars to get the cell phone 

22 records for that phone,- whi[;h you don't lJSfl 

23 anymore? 

24 A, Uh-hlil, 

MCCO,~1e CpUrt Repol1e,s, In~, 
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Q. It wlll show a phone 0011 from you to Safe 

2 EnvirplYrlent at some point in AuglJSt 2007?· 

4 

A. TJ T ony. To Tonys phone. 

Q. Torry's GIll I phone? 

A. Yes, 100 percent. 

Q. AfId how lang wil l phooobe -howiang 

7 wi ll that p'looo call be? 

A Which phone Gall. the one when I asked for 

9 the license orthe one when I was aroufld the 

10 office? 

11 Q. Vl ell , you tfdn't-

12 A. Whil'h phone call? 

13 Q. I dOll't --I didn 't know abOLlt th.s one 

14 aroLind lh6office. 

15 A. Yes. I remember I Gall him aroLind before 

16 I geno the offi c:a. I cajl him from there and the 

17 GaU went diractly to the voicemail . 

18 Q. So that woLid 00 a short call? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Blli what aooLit th6 call whBfe you caj led 

2 1 and ask3d for the li[;frf1se and offered to rlay him? 

22 A Yes, It's in the record. 

23 Q. How long wi ll that ca ll last? 

24 A. Maybe two mlnLltes. MayOO. 

2 

4 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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laborers? 

A. A [;O~le of them. 

Q. OIc;y. 

Can YOLi tell us some of those names? 

A- l &OIlells one of the ones. 

Q. ClII1 YOLi spell - oan yOLl 6p~ l? 

A. l-E...Q-N-E-l. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I got hi.s pa~rs. I don't remember the 

root. 

"- Okay. 

If I sa id some of those names, wO.L1ld yOLl 

rernemcer? 

A. Ch, yes. 

Q. I W1 11 say some of these names and you can 

say ifycLi remember if they were some (( tile 

peO~!l1 Marlin Corooro? 

A- Ye> 

Q. B!lfI ingno, 8-E-N-I-N-G-N-O-

A- Yes. 

Q. - Alvarado? 

Andth6n l!j()nei Maza? 

A. Yo. 

Q. CIl;lm!lht!l Alvarez? 

McCOrkle Court Reponers, Inc. 
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Q. Two minute? 

2 A. Maybe. 

Q. So in 11 tWCHl1inllie phone call . you 

4 fIlceivl)d YOLir authorization tb use Safe 

Environmllflt's IICl;lrYie? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

What abOLIt Safe EnVlronmental's employees, 

9 the laborers? 

10 A. Yes. Vl/'natabOLlt lt? 

11 Q. Were YO Li authorized·to LISe Ihem? 

12 A. They don" belong to Safl;l. TIl ey work 

13 anywhere else. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 Were YOLllJS lng th6m Linder employm ent by 

16 Asbestek? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 So thay had - for their work at ClaVll land 

20 Trencher. they had nothing to do WIth Safe 

2 1 Environment? 

22 A. No. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Do YOLi rwnemoor tl16 names of any oftho.se 

2 

4 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

"-
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

"-
A. 

Q. 

,~? 

A. 

Q. 

Yes. 
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Ovidio. O-V-I-D-I-Q -

Yes. 

-lopez? 

Yes. 

Juan Amaya? 

Y~. 

Any relaton? 

Y~. 

Vl/'no 's that? 

My brother. 

Howald is Juan? 

Aballi30, I th. nk. 

Vl/'nere IS JLlan these days? 

He's working somewh!lfe. 

VI/'n<lt kind ofwO/X does he do? 

Asbestos r!lmoVOI I. 

Doss h!l do any work for Asbeslek 6ght 

No. Asbootek ~ out of buSiness. 

Oth!lf than CI!lveiand Trllflcher. did h6 !lver 

do <Iny work for Asoost!lk? 

A. Y!ls. H!l went ~VI.l r th!lfe to do th!l phase 

000. 
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Q. other thar) that, other than Clevel,md 

2 Tnmmer. did he eVllr do any other work for-

A. "", 
4 "- - Asbast!lk? 

A. "". 
Q. Cid you hal'B sort of 11 Gide business where 

7 you WDuld IO-catB as\:lestos laborers and pair them up 

with oompanills who WEIrs looking for work? 

9 A. Ch, not Asbestek.. Different. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 Is that a yes? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Tell us how that busrne.sswarked? 

14 A. IWN it's no bu_sin~ anymore. 

15 "- HOW' did It used to work? 

16 A. Yeah. that's - it's a temporary service. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 Pc Vllhich i6 environramtal contractors. they 

19 got 11 project, they neBd laborers and I find the 

20 laborers and I prOV1de with Ihem - to them wlth-

21 when th3y need rt. 

22 Q. And did you get paid for that? 

23 A. Yo. 

24 Q. Qkay. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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A Yes. 

2 Q. 'tlhy did you gIVe it that nat"Tle? 

A. I don1 know. Because ii's related With 

4 asbooto;;. Thafs why. 

Q. Okay. 

So you went to the office at Safe 

7 EnVlrDrvnental and you 6poke with Matt. 

A,r,d you Said there was another woman 

9 secretary there? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 Do you koow what hIIr name was? 

13 A stacy. 

14 Q. S"tac¥, she's one that yPU rermmbElf, right? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Cid you speak with hBf at thai timB? 

17 A I don't know. MaylJe yoo because I go-

1 B like when I go - I did go over there. I 6ay hi to 

19 eyerytxxl.Y. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 So Matt gave ynu a ropy of the license? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. You didn'l ask to speak with TO.hY? 

24 A. No. 

McCorkle Court Reponers, Inc. 
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Did you do that In 20071 

2 A. Ye.s. 20071 

"- Thai was the year cf Cleveland Trencher. 

4 A. I don't think so, no. 

Q. 20067 

A. Nop (l. That's - way aft&r, about two. 

three years later. 

Q. So after Cleveland Trencher? 

9 A. Y~. 

10 Q. SO fIlCBll~Y you've beoo doing this? 

11 A. What? 

12 Q. This ':>Ilrvice, th's temp sarviGIl. 

13 A. I did It after b&cause after thiS Tn.ncher 

14 In Cleveland happened, I didn't haw any WO'k and I 

15 have to find a way to make - SlIVlW and I opened 

16 tllis little mmp1>'ly and start off(lr the sBrVice to 

17 the diffBfent IlnVlroiY11llntal companies. 

18 Q. What woo the name of thl6 COll1lany? 

19 A. The sarrY> A-S-B, tel<., T -E-K. 

20 Q. Asbootek? 

21 A. Almosl the sa.me. No, two letlers I!ISS. 

22 Do you wanl me to write It for you? 

23 A-S-B-T-E-K. 

24 Q. Asbtel<.? 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Rep.oners, In~. 
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Q. ,You said you dldn1 think Tony was IhflfEl 

2 ,myway be.cal.l>ehis Qall went right to voioemail? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Even thougtfthat woo a cell phone. oot thB 

corrpany phone? 

A. It was CIli I phone. yes. 

Q. Did yPU ask Matt if Tony was in? 

A. Nope. 

9 Q. Do yDU know why you I:lIdnt? 

10 A. Nope. 

11 Q. Would you <!'graB that this Is a pretty big 

12 thingthatTonyjl.l>tdidforyou? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Do you t i"Vnk that it woul d have been 

15 proper to probably ask for Tony when you showed up 

16 tllere? 

17 A. Maybe. 

1 B Q. Isn't it true that Tony had no idea aboLJI 

19 thi6? 

20 A. What the quootlon agam? 

21 Q. Isn't it true thatTony had no idea aboLJI 

22 your work at Cleveland Trero:::her? 

23 A. No. ·that's not true. 

24 Q. It'6 nottfUII? 
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ChIcago, nllnels (312) 2i>3·0052 

EAB CERCLA 106(b) 12-01 000277 

174 



A (\Vrtness Indlcatmg). 

2 Q. Sui rt's possiole hfl didn't hear what you 

said to him? 

4 A. It~ possible. 

Q. Qkay. 

So aftflr you rocalved thiS license. what 

7 ad you jo? YoLi were in Indiana, You received 

thiS license from MatL What you -

9 A. I tool<. the -I look thfl ~py he gave me 

10 and I gave it to John Vadas. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 How did you get It to John Vadas? 

13 A Idon't Kl1Owhowldidllbutltwasn'tby 

14 !l-mail, It wasn't Oy - it was Tn person bul l -I 

15 don" remember right now If I Wf!I1t to his house or 

16 hewenttolhe-cililedlheoflice. 

17 Q. Vlell, Where was he? Was he in Ohio Of 

18 Indiana? 

19 A. Indiana. 

20 Q. Vlhen did he come back from Ohi o to get to 

21 Indiana? 

22 A Mer the job was dona 

23 Q. Pha!>.!! one? 

24 A. PhasB one, yes. 

2 

4 
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A 

Q. 

A. 

Q 

'-"P'. 
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You don" remember that? 

I\bpe. I never said that. 100 percent. 

So after you got a copy of this license, 

you wllnt to see John, oorrect? 

A y" 

Q. Or you - you somehow get the license to 

~m? 

A. y~. 

Q. And what did hll do With It? 

A. He prepared the nDlifioation paper and 

Sf'Int it to O~o Health Dllp<vtment. 

Q. All nght. 

Did ytlu approve that notifioation paper? 

A. '-"P'. 

Q Cid you ask ~m to s.lle it? 

A '-"P'. 

Q. V'lhy not? 

A. Because I trust i'Vm. 

Q. Okay. 

Do you know who the person from Safll 

Envirorment was who was listed who authorlzild thll 

license use from SMIl Environmllnt? 

A. No. 

McCorkle Court Reporters, Inc. 
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2 

Q. WIly did illl come back to Indiana? 

A. I don1 think - I think without too 

notificatiOn. there's nothing can be oolng OVllr 

4 there eXGIlpi personarthings. 

Q. Do you remllmoor when pha!>ll on.e endlld in 

~arison to when you had your oonversation with 

Tony?' 

A. No. 

9 Q. Do you know 1I(1proximately? 

1 () A. Ma'fbll threllr four days. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 What ha~ef16d first, lid pilasl;l one end, 

13 then it was three days. then you talked to ToP'ly? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 You recall you and I talking <>bOLlt this 

17 situatlOll, 00 you 11O~ on the phOllIl? 

18 A. What? 

19 Q. Do you fIlmember talking to me on the 

20 phonll? 

21 A. TaikingtOYOLl.YIlS. 

22 Q. Yes. 

23- Do YOLI remembllr telling me that YOLI wllre 

24 In Ci!weiand When you e:alilld Tony? 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Reponers, rn~. 
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Q. Do you know ~ It was Carlos BOllilla? 

2 A. What the question? 

Q. Do you know if that person was Carlos 

4 Bonilla? 

A. No. The question. the first qu66lion. 

Q. I'm askrng you do you know If that person 

who was ITsted as the COIltaot person at Safe 

EnVitonment on tOOllotlflcation was carlos BOl1l11a? 

9 A. No. Carto!'> Bonilla - according with the 

1 () Ohio Health Department. to SLlbm t a notlfi cati onr 

11 he has to know the namll of one of the persons with 

12 a valid supelVlsorlicensl;l. Without - without 

13 somebody Wlth a valid Supervisor I'GIlllSe, there's 

14 no way to slt:>mit the nDlrficaton. 

15 Q. WIlo better than you? 

16 A. Beoause I dilil't haVll the li(:ense lighfat 

17 that moment. 

18 Q. WIlich lio&rlSe? 

19 A. Asoll6los SUpeIV,",Of license. 

20 Q. In OhiO? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And Calios had 0116.-

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. - didn't he? 
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Okay. 

2 Old Cel rios [Xlme and work at Q/lVljlamj 

Trendler? 

4 A. Nope. 

Q. Whsn did Carlos authotize his lirensll, his 

&Jpervisor"s lic&nsB in OhiO to be used? 

7 A. I can', remember. 

Q. V'lhy cl<dn't YO ll Illst get Tony P'lganelli's 

9 Ohio s~ervisor lirnnss? 

l OA I don', Know. I don't km ...... why. I didn't 

11 ask him for tllat: 

12 Q. That wOJid have made ,:>oose, tight? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. I mean, he gave you something as great as 

15 the oollt"actor's lioonse for Ohio. 

16 A. Yes. 

' 7 Q. HecoLJldhaveallllastalsogivenYOLJthe 

18 &Jpervisor"s lio&nsB. right? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. AM yO ll could have askBd hi m for thai 

21 because you-

22 A I don', even ask him lor - I don" IlVIlI1 

23 know he has <I supervis,orlibel1SB for Ohio. 

24 Q. Wall , thats a small thing oomp0lf6d to the 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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of illS IIc::er;J;;B. Actually, he lold me to - to lEe 

2 ris license and I need to send ropy over thl;lfe . 

And 1- Chns gave me a copy of his lioonse. 

4 Q. So Chris als.o gave you a copy-

A Yes. 

Q. -ofCanoo's -

7 A. Yes. 

Q. - Information? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 Do you r"emOO1ber when you and I spoke <Yld I 

12 asked yo~ about Carlos Bonilla and you said he had 

13 absOutely nothing to do With it ? Do you remember 

14 saying that?" 

15 A. Yes. 

16 MR. KRAMER: Objection. 

17 THE WITNESS: Yes. But talking about -Ihe 

1 B question 'I!j - til(! way yoo ask the quesllon because 

19 you was asking me if he was working over there. 

20 That was the question. 

21 BY MR. THOMAS: 

22 Q. Carlos Bonilla Is pretty important In 

23 this . rfght? 

24 A. FJr the notlkation only. 
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contractor'slloense. right? 

2 A. Yes. I don1 even know because he don1 

have 10 have a supervISor ~oel1Se . 

4 Q. But maybe he did? 

A. Ma'iOe. 

Q. Old you th ink to aSK hi'm? 

A. Nope. 

Q. Wrly not? Why did you 90 to Garlos 

9 Bonilla? 

10 A. Because Carlos Bonilla was myfriood. 

11 Q. Buts.o was Tony. 

12 A. Yeah, but th.e th ing is I don'l e\(ltI1 

13 know -I knew 100 percent Carlos Bonilla had a 

14 license be-cause he was my f rien d. And I don't even 

15 know. I don't even ask Tony If he got a license. 

16 don1 even know if he got a lioonse. 

17 Q. SO you had a conversation with Carlo~ 

lB Bonilla? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Wrlen was that? 

21 A. Around that time. I don't have a sAIlcific 

22 day. specific time but I-I remembar when I ask 

23 him persona lly to be - to - if he help me to get 

24 the notlkation With his name. He gave me a ropy 

MCCor~1e O;;pUrt Reponers, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

Q. And you can't do the work. Without the 

2 notification, ng,t? 

A. No. 

4 Q. So it wou ldn't matter what Tony gaw you, 

you sti ll need6d that notfica~on? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

Did you have cOllv!ll"sations with John Vadas 

9 aoout the notification parlers - eXDoJse me-

10 papar? 

11 A. I can 't remembar ffght n ow. 

12 Q. Well , yo,u wolid have to have bocal.J3e 

13 you--

14 A. Ma,.ne but-

15 Q. - woo ld inslrldhimlofillitoul, 

16 rigll? 

17 A. Yeah. I have to. 

1 B Q. So what did you te ll John Vadas 10 write 

19 on the notfic.ati an paper? 

20 A. I have to have - I haw to talk something 

21 With him. The only problem is rt's hard to 

22 remember ngJI now after four years w hat exactly I 

23 lo}d him or what he laid me rl\tlt at the moment. 

24 Q. Okay. 
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But yOll did have 11 conversaton with ~m7 

2 A. Maybe. Maybe nolo I don't know. 

Q. \llell , if you didn't, how would the 

4 nctifioatlon paperj:Jet filled out? 

A. It rrakeli sense. It make-s S6[iS1l I had to 

talk to h m. The point IS I Dan~ remsmoorwhat I 

7 lalked to him. 

Q. Okay. 

9 Well. I have some exhi~tf.;-here that I'd 

10 likato showyoLJ. 

11 (WOOf!ll.flDn. Amaya Oeposition 

12 E:x;hiblt No. B was marKed for 

13 Identification.) 

14 BY MR. THOMAS; 

15 Q. t'lstartwithExhlbltAmaY1l6. DO)lOLl 

16 recogro'zEI that? T1Ik8 OJ moment to look. at it. Take 

, 7 whatever tme you nood, please. 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. Co you mrogrilB that? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 And what is thai s ingle pieCIl of paper? 

23 What is that document? 

24 A. Yes, It's the notification. 

exCllie me. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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2 ThE1e'S no license numiJer, correct? 

A. I\U: 

4 Q. Burthere is right after that too 

atlatllm6nt contrador. 

AM who IS Ihe abatem&nt contractor? 

7 A. Safe Envirommntal. 

Q. Okay. 

9 And the contaGt person Is whom?· 

10 A TJnyPaganelll. 

11 Q. It actually sa1f.3 Anthony Pagan~li. 

12 mrrect? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. o.n tllB very last 11M Dr-yes, the very 

15 l2ISt line, section 14. is the nams- of the person 

16 fil ing this notice? 

17 A Yes. 

19 A. MthOllyPagan~ll . 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 And what's the dats-? 

22 A 00-31-Q7. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 So that would bs- August 31 2007. corr!!ct? 
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Q. -. 
2 And that's th!! notficaton that would 

reqlJ l!I-

4 A. Ys-s. 

Q. - somebody to have an Ohio SUPflrvlSOry 

license, [;()I"reet? 

A. y~. 

Q. And who <s listed as the person with 1M 

9 sUp!lrvlsor"s lioonse? 

10 A. I don't see It over hBl"e. 

11 "- Well , it wOlld be in lin!! eight 

12 A. Lins- eight, nooody. 

13 Q. Nobody. 

14 Nobodys listed. right? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 "- Okay. 

17 Woo Islisied as the contact person? 

18 A. Tony Pagan!!!l i. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 And that's Mline - that's 1M bottom of 

21 line seven. rorrect? So there's 11 sedion seven 

22 Identifies the lioonse number AC1922. [;()I"l!Ict? 

" A. What? 

24 Q. Sell sel"".tiDrl SS-V!'In here? There's no-

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. 

Now. do you r!ICogl lZ!l" t rts doCUl1s-nt? Have 

4 you ses-n t rtS before?-

A. I don't knWi. I can't remember. 

Q. Okay. 

Would you be surprtsed to learn that YDlJ 

prOVided that 10 Safe EIlVlrorrnent in the oourse of 

9 this litigation? 

1 () A. I provide it to them? 

11 Q. Yes. 

12 A. Trws? 

13 Q. 'Yes. 

14 A. Howl did it? 

15 Q. Well, do you see at ths- bottom right-hand 

16 pagll. TI has something that WI! call a Bate's number 

17 and ilsays Asbestek DOCUl1ent 27. 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. SoI'masj(jnllYDUifyouwouldbe 

20 surpnsoo to learn that that came from Asbestek as 

21 pari oflhis lit'ga~on? 

22 A. Yes. I'm SlJ"prised. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Did you fill thatform DUt? 
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A I\b, I cl<dn't 

2 Q. '!Iho ~d? 

A. John Vadas. 

4 Q How 00 YO Ll know? 

A. Because he's th!! on,s ~ll irlg out the 

ro:>tifioatlDn. 

7 Q. Okay. 

How tlid John know that that was his j ob? 

9 A. I ~sked him to do it 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 Now. do - }otl Ll remember that IlOW, QDrrild? 

12 A. YIlS. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 And. In fact, you would have to have 

15 provided hm the r!lsults of YOll oonvefsation With 

16 Anthon~' Pagan(lili so hfl would know to do Illat, 

17 rorrect? 

18 A Yo> 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Now. tilers IS - them are two thingS 

21 mISsing from this form, cormet? There's Ihll 

22 Iicef)Sll number f or Safe Envlronm6llt, thai's 

23 missing, cor rect?-

24 A. Ye.s. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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asbesto> sUplllV<sor. correct? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. And that's too spEIClalist. rig llt? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

VVhat nama s)1ould have gona In thai spot? 

7 A. What name should be there?" 

Q. Yes. 

9 A. Carlos Borilla's name.. 

10 Q. V'lhy? 

11 A. Because he let me- I asked hi m to apply 

12 for the notification w ith h's license.. 

13 Q. You asl<ed Carlos that? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 Now. do you agree that this form --·thal 

17 the Hea th Department reqLi ms this f orm because 

1 B they want to kro;)w. for example in number eight. who 

19 the special ist of the pr~ed's going to be? 

20 A Y!'!s. 

21 Q. Okay. 

23 A. Whem you g!ll this? 

24 Q. \I'/ell , Ille thing is is I'm asking the 
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Q. Why would you -- why wol.,jd that be 

2 mISsing? 

A. Ma,!bB he sent copy attachm!!l11 With the 

4 notifroation. 

Q. What dOB6 that rman1 

A. A copy of the liceri$!'l maybe. I don', 

'"~. 

Q. OMy. 

9 So in other words. hs Jl,EI root fililhat 

10 out and attachoo II as a copy? 

11 A. YIlS. Maybe. Maybe. 

12 Q. And thBn the psrson from thl! Health 

13 DepartrnBnt In OhiO would 600 that that was ml6slflg 

14 etrxllhen 800 the 1i8BMB number-

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q - on the rlflXt page? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 That would be an <lDQIlptabie approach to 

20 y ou? 

21 A. y~. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 Also, we have. m"tSSing in linll Bight tllll 

24 certification nlfllbEtf and thl! certificati on oftha 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
Chicago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

qlJElstlOilS but I've told you thiS cama from you, 

2 okay. 

A. But maybe - because- the t hi ng. the 

4 original. if you gam from the Heoaltll Department 

IS the orlg(nal. 

Q. I didn't gel it from the Health 

Department. Y oo provided thiS In discovery and I'm 

asking you about it. 

9 A. Okay. 

1 () Q. But -- s o what yoo 're saying Is that the 

11 person in number eight should be Carlos Bonilla? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. But you also agree that whoever's name 

14 goes tharelS somebody who shDUld be workmg at th ll 

15 sita as a SpllClailSt? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. No? 

1 B A. They don't hava to. The - you can get 

19 the notification and the person going to t<e on the 

2 0 notificatIon not exadly have 10 be Ih!'! site 

21 sUp!lrvlsor. 

22 Q. VInlal dOIlEi that p!lf50rl have to be? 

23 A. Anybody with a supervisor license after 

24 you ge.t lhe notificaUon. 
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Q. So your ul1derstandlng oftha way the Oh'Q 

2 Oflpartrmmt ofHeajlh wants this formfillEld out Is 

that thsy don1 GaHl if you just throw ar}}'bcdy's 

4 name down here if they have a valid lioonse, 

OOrTect? 

A Yes. Hshaslo beapefl>OnWithavalid 

7 lirnrlSll. 

Q. So you Gould put YOlr boot fri end down 

9 OOrll-

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. - if thai pers.on has a good liGeI'lSB-

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. - but they don1 have to have anything to 

14 do with the project, right? 

15 A. I\U: 

16 Q. 'v'lhBfB did you learn thaI? Where did you 

, 7 lB~n that that was an acceptablB way to fill out 

18 onB of these forms? 

19 A. I think I learn it With Safe because a lot 

20 of nolifiDaiIOns are with somebody else name and I 

21 was rU'l1ing the project. 

22 Q. SO you're saylr.g Safe En\'lfOllmental taught 

23 YOLl that you rould put anybody's nams down on the 

24 101m? 

A Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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2 Q. Arxl that that WDLid t;>e acoopt;:lt>le for Ohio 

Department of Hea!th In oroor to prove-

4 A. Yes. 

Q. - your license? 

A Yes. 

7 Q. Okay. 

A T1!"! notification. 

9 Q. I\otificatiofl. 

10 VVhat would be the d!"fference between you 

11 just making a name up and putting it in that spot 

12 with a falwllC6rYie nlfllb~? Wouldn1 that be about 

13 the salre thing? 

14 A Do you - I don't think they 9Oin1) to give 

15 you the license because they going to check by the 

16 Hamse number. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 A If ~'s 1101 legal. I don't thll1k they 

19 going ... 

20 Q. SO it's all about tnckmg that 

21 oopartrrlll1t.1sn't it? 

22 A I don't know itbout that. 

23 Q. Vlell, wouldn'fthal amoul11 to putt ir;g 

24 arlybodys l1ame doWil there if they hav6 nothlr;g to 
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A. No. No. No. No. No. Tjlat 1' ''1saymQ 

2 wilel1 I was supervisor for Safe Envirorvnel1lal and 

the notificatIOn was sometimes Rid< lovelace. 

4 sometmes Tony Pagaroelli bu l neVBf - they never 

show ~ at tl16 job $Ite arodl the one run the job. 

I the person was in r:halge of the job becaLEe the 

job - Out the person who was 011 the paper is 

somebodyerse. 

9 Q. So, once agail1. you're sayir;g thai 

1 () Carlos's nOO1e should be thEtfe-

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - because 116 gave you peffiUSsiol1? 

13 A. Y!"!s. 

14 Q. Bul it didfi'l matter that he had nothing 

15 to do With the NationWide GOOtract? 

16 A. Nqpe. 

17 Q. Arld it didn't matter that he was not going 

18 to be employed there? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. Arld It lidl1't matter that he had 110 

21 connection to this j:1roject at all? 

22 A. Nope. 

23 Q. That you WBfe just 9cjng to put his name 

24 down? 

2 

4 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

do With the proJect? 

A. II's one of the reqlirementEi arodl d"on't 

km:m. 

Q. So the diffBfeilce between putting a fake 

licer;se I1lJmbBf OOWIl hBl"e thai wOLid not get 

approved because they wOl.ld cheCk II and puttir;g 

dOl'm a 1iceMe that would be approved IS that as 

long as the person checkmg thiS confirms that the 

9 iicer1Se is valid, you've done your job?· 

1() A. Yes. Imean, wlththenotfica~on. 

11 Q. With"the notification? 

12 A. YI\S . 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 (WhBl"eupoll. Amaya D6posrtlon 

15 Exhibit No.7 was marked for 

16 irnmtification.) 

17 BY MR. THOMAS: 

18 Q. I now hav!"! whall've marked State's 

19 Exhibit 7 - sony - Amaya Exhioit 7. 

20 Arld if you take a look at that fIX a 

21 moment and take yOLJ'" tme and let LE know what thai 

22 IS? 

23 A. It's a not ficaton. 

24 Q. Okay. 
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Similar to SIX, correct? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. Okay. 

4 And what's different about this 

rootifiGation - fir"! of <111--

A Contact person. 

7 Q. let me - hold on 0116 momElflt, plea<>B. 

.AJst gOing back to Amaya ExhIbit 6, thiS 

9 is 11 form that was filled out fo r notification m 

10 prep<vation of the Cleveland Tr!Jncher-

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - work, [lon-eel? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. That was related to the rnntract with 

15 NationwdB Ds-molitlon-

16 A. Yes. 

,7 Q. - corracll 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. Is.,rt fair to say that Amaya Emltiit 7 is 

20 the salre thing? 

21 A. No, it's not the same thing becalJiilll got 

22 differant-

23 Q. Excuse me. 

24 Same form? 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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Q. - recB1VIng or - rSC61Vlng authonty to 

2 use the liol;lnse-

A. Yes. 

4 Q. - why woull:rthal have (!i1ar;ged from 

Anthony Pag<Vleil l to J ohn Vadas? 

A T16 thing 'Ill maybe thiS IS - this IS -

7 this pap~r doesn1 exist. Maybe thiS the only Ol'\(l 

B)(Js\S because it makes sense. Jom Vadas rreate 

9 the paper and he going 10 011 the t::ontact person, he 

10 say why am't goln;g to put himsel f the 

11 notifioatlon, 

12 Q, W{!II-

13 A Maybe, I don'tkllow, 

14 Q, Vlell,IBI -let's agree that this is the 

15 one that was filed-

16 A, Yes. Okay, 

17 Q, - number seven. okay? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q, So gainll oack to these - and you oan keep 

20 them on the table them, 

21 You didn't fill outtris form? 

22 A Nape, 

23 Q. So John Vadas woLi d havo tb have Moo il 

24 out? 
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A, Yes, the same form, yes, 

2 Q, For the same purrlDSII? 

A, Yes, 

4 Q. Forthe same runiraot? 

A, YIlG, 

Q, Now, what's different oobout thiS fOfm? 

Here, 

A, Over hBfe, you got a oontact -- no - I !II 

9 me see, Contaot person Is John Vadas, 

1 () Q, VInlo was It on the State - I'm sorry-

11 Amaya's EXhibit 6? 

12 A, Six. Tony Paganell i, Anthony PagaflHll i. 

13 Q, VInly did the oontact person ohange from 

14 Anthony Paganelli to John Vadas? 

15 A, I think maybe thiS doosn' eXIGI. The 

16 only - I th'nk. maybe that - the one exists is 

17 this DIle. 

18 Q. Well, that may be troo btJ Mre--and I 

19 want you to look at these. 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. VInlat I'd like to know IS why did the 

22 oontact persDll r Anthony Paganell i. which wou ld have 

23 been OOrlsl(itent with yOlM" stOfy about-

A. Yes. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers . rn~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

2 Q. Because therll were no other offioe workers 

4 

fo r Asbestek-

A. No. 

Q. -nghO 

A. No. 

Q. And none of the laborer<> were using 

typewriters Of-

9 A. No. No. No. 

1() Q. -nghO 

II A. No. 

12 Q. And them WIVII no oth~ offioo rs? 

13 A. No. 

14 Q. So both of these would havlI toh,w!; been 

15 filled out by Vadas, right? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Exhiolt 8, If It'S true that Anthony 

18 Paganell i offei"ed his lioense forfroo to you 10 

19 use. this would have been mare accurate, right? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Because the contact person is Antony 

22 Paganelli? 

23 A. Nat rea ll y becauslI s.ea, th ll inspectOf 

24 call, okay, I'm the - at th.e job site right now, 
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who they gOing -- they 90mg to 00111 Tony or they 

2 ,going to call John Vadas? Who we want the 

Illspector call? 

4 Q. Vlha do yo u - who did you want the 

Inspector to call? 

A Either me or John Vadas. 

7 Q. Arxl why would II not have been a good idsa 

for the l[)Spector to call Anthony Paganelli? 

9 A. Bemuse he's root a - he's not rel<lled 

10 With the job. 

11 Q. Atall ,isM? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. In fact, he clIdn't evBllofferhlsl,ooI1SS, 

14 a d he? 

15 A. F Jrfiy. No. Different because the thing 

16 is - the - QOnfuse me. You're smart. 

17 MR. KRAMER: Take your tme. 

18 THEWITNESS, Yss.you'mGmart. 

19 He let me u.se his IiCoetlSs, I t!lillllg you 

20 hundred timoo, 100 percent. The reason 15 hls--

21 name c;ome -I mean, OLl'" name. either John Vadas or 

22 my name. can be over here 15 because they need to 

23 o:;ntact ii.On1ebody who knows 100 percent about th9 

24 Job. Ifs us, not him. 

2 

4 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

right? 

A. 

"-
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AM that was the plan the whole time. 

Uh-huh. 

Uyou rould s lip this whole job through 

Without anybody checkmg It I no one would be the 

wiser. right? 

A. y~. 

Q. AM YOll and John Vadas would makfl YOLl'" 

$50,000 right? And Paganelli -

A $15/IOCl. 

"- $15,000. 

But It was supposed to be 5Cf? 

A 5<) for the who le job. 

Q. 50 for the whole Job. 

Sl) you'd make- thIS SO aM If nobody ever 

tested the samples or lh1'ng> didn't go wrong. 

Paganelli wo .... d never know. woLi d he? 

A Mout? 

Q. About Hi s job. 

A Wrry not? He knew it from the beglllning. 

Q. 8[,( wasn't thai ths reason that the name 

was dlange~ why alert Paganell i -

A. Who t::hanged the name? 

Q. You t el l me. These are yOLl'" documents. 
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2 

4 

BY MR THOMAS: 

Q. And John Vadas would koow than 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then why would hs put Paganelli as 11 

contact pI,mmn'? 

A. And hew I knDW he did thiS? 

Q. Why would John Vadas put Pagi:lnelli? 

A. But how I know fie did this? 

9 Q. \Mlo !iISfl WOLid do it? 

1 () A. I don't know. Bec<llEll I 110 make sense. 

11 He purths over here and he put his rame over 

12 herll. II',:> flO -I meOln, two different thingS. 

13 WhctJ <s the one was approvoo by the State? 

14 Q. I supp0S6 that's 11)6 queslioo fOf you. 

15 And ths- question IS didn't it make sense 

16 to submit one w~h Vadaslo avoid having ths OJYo 

17 Department of Health or the EPA oontad 

18 Paganell i -

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. - beGall5B If they contacted Paganfll ll, 

21 what would he say? I have flO id&a what you'm 

22 talking about. right? 

23 A. No. Becaus.e if everything is fine, n o 

24 problem. 

2 

4 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

16 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A. 

hllfe? 

"-
A. 
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Do you see my signature sorrewnere over 

Well, you wers- the prooldent of Asbestek. 

Yes. but how I know this is true paper. 

realty paper? 

Q. Okay. 

So you cidn't fill this form Ollt? 

A. No. 

Q. Do yDU know rt John Vadas did?, 

A. Yes. 

"- He woLi d havelo, right? 

A. YIl!>. 

Q. Old he evar show It to you? 

A. Nope. 

"- How about Emibit 7. who fill ed that out? 

A. John Vadas did everything. 

Q. Okay. 

So you cidn 'j do this? 

A. No. 

Q. What do you notce on thiS about the-

line number eight as opposed - on Exhi~17. what 

does line ei\tlt have that Exhibit 6 doesn't? 

A. Caries Bonilla. 

Q. Okay. 
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Carlos Boalla waG thera bBGause YOll just 

2 needed anybody's license to tell the ahia 

Department of Hea!th-

4 A. Yes. 

Q. - that you W6r1l good. oorrect? 

A Yes. 

7 Q. So Wl;lrl thOU:f1J 115ays s pe(;jallsl , you"1l 

saYing that that didn't matter. oorrect? 

9 A. Ye.s. 

10 Q. Okay. AJ I ri ght 

11 So in YOlE notiflcatroo to. the GrlO 

12 O(lpartment of Hsal.th - bIlC<l.LJSe that woo fil!ld , 

13 oorrec!? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. AsbBStek tro-ough you and John Vadas 

16 notified the Department that Safe Envlronll1ootal was 

' 7 the licer.se holder? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. And you say you got that authority from a 

20 two-minJte phone call with Anthony Paganelli, 

21 ooml(:t? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. And you say it's pDl>S ible that Anthony 

24 Pagal1l;1l1i didn't und!lfsland yoo? 

A fb. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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2 Q. I\ othing from SafE! Environrnental?' 

A. I\Uthng. 

4 Q. Okay. 

But there's 11 OOGlXT1l1nt Ihel\ you submitted 

to the Oh iO Department of Pu~ i c Health? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. Vlhat aoout what you represooted to 

9 Nationwide? You had a written [X)f1traGt with 

10 Nationwide? 

11 A. YeG. 

12 Q. Which waG Oliso a proposal, correct? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. tt SBrvOO two purposes. 

15 What other wri tten dooumerJtation do you 

16 have with Nationwidll Demol iti on regarding Safll 

17 Envirorment? 

1 B A No - no. t oan't remember anything. 

19 Q. Anything that you wrote? 

20 A No. 

2 1 Q. Okay. 

22 The notification that we've Just discussed 

23 about. E)rJ)ibit 7 -

24 A. Yes. 

McCorkle Court Reporters, Inc. 
ChicJ.go. Illino is l312) 2i>3-'1052 

205 

207 

A. It's possib le. yel). 

2 Q. OKay. 

And you didn't use Safe En1fjronlT"l'lntal's 

4 laborers that wef!l.under their authority, correct? 

They wll re your own people? 

A. Yes. t mean, they work: fDr Safe 

Environmental. They work for di ffe rent companies, 

no! just Sate. They work wherever IS worX. 

9 Q. But -- but Iheirwork under this GOntraGt 

1 () was only with Asbestek? 

11 A. Yes. only with Asbestek. 

12 Q. Regardless of wher" they worked? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And you had IlDthing in wri ting from Saf" 

15 EnVIronmental With respect to the authority from 

16 them? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

" 
24 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

No. 

No e-mails? 

Nope. 

No faxes? 

Nope. 

No oontracts? 

No. 

No U.S. m;;!iI? 
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Q. - whim hOlS John Vadas as Ihe COI"ltaot 

2 p(lfson;;!nd Carloo Bonit1 ;;! as the spenialist-

A. Yes. 

4 Q. - was sutxnltted and filed O.n Augusf31s1. 

Do you reoall that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

I have - I'll Withdraw that question for 

9 the moment. 

1 () (Whereupon. Amaya Depos~ion 

11 Exhibit No. 9 Wa5 marked for 

12 loonllfioaiion.) 

13 BY MR THOMAS: 

14 Q. I'm m;;!rklflg Exhibit 9, Amaya 9. I'd like 

15 you to taka a look at that. That oooanent is a few 

16 pages so takr;: yOll" tme and let me knovv when you're 

17 ready. 

1 B MR. THOMAS; Jusl f or the rBC9fd. I haven~ 

19 aOO1ittr;: d an r::ight yet. 

20 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

21 BY MR. THOMAS; 

22 Q. What is Exhibit 9? 

23 A. It's the applioation for the workars' 

24 co rT"p efl6atIOfi . 
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Q. Vlhat's thai far? 

2 A. FJrernpiayees. 

"- OIc;y. 

4 And why do you fi le-this? 

A. Why? Because I was - I had WOrio;6[S 

worKmg overthef!!. 

7 Q. Vlell, my question is what 's the purpO!Hl of 

thiS? What OOBs thiS do? 

9 A. So 1Iny - if 1Iny acctden\' laborlll'liget in 

10 any aocldent, they boon cover!)d by tr.'s. 

11 "- Okay. 

12 And you ~lled this form out , [)ofTec{? 

13 A- Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 And you have the name OfyOl¥ company lind 

16 your address -

17 A- Yes. 

18 Q. - and 'lOll phone nUrrOflr? 

19 A. y~. 

20 Q. AM ths is the nLrnber, 773 -

21 A. y~. 

22 Q. - 5444? 

23 A. II doesn't exi{;1 anymore bufUtat was 

24 mln.e. 
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A Yes. 

2 Q. - asbestoo contractor. 

Who wrote that? 

4 A. It wasn't me. To my - maybe John Vadas. 

Q. Youlhir*JomVac/asmayhavewri\len 

that? 

7 A. Maybe. I don't know. 

Q. Okay. 

9 Th!ll1 there Is 1i section below that asking 

10 for a descrlplion of mac:hinery and equipment, 

11 o:;rmct? 

12 A. Lh-huh. 

13 Q. And them's-an anSWBf. 

14 You see that allGwer? 

15 A. Yes, 

16 Q. V/ho wrote that? 

17 A It wasn't me. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 A. MlEt be JOt¥l Vadas. Th6 only two. 

20 Q. Okay. 

2 1 WOlld you say Ihat the handwriting for 

22 that ~ fst answBi' and the handwrifjng for the 

23 second ~I16W1.lr am the samB or is that-

24 A. It doesn'llook like!h.e s;;vne. 
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Q. That was the nLrT1bElf that you lJ5Bd, 

2 il"Cl-dentaily. to cal iTollY? 

A. Yes. Yes. Ye6. 

4 "- A[](j you indicate your inmrporalion daIs 

of Dl;lcl;lmber 2006 -

A. Ye\>o Ye\>o 

Q. - w i'Vch we know is (xmsistani with -

A. Yes. 

9 Q. -the certffi ca~on? 

10 And it doesn't have a pagll number in thiS 

11 documoot but the Bale's nurnber down hftrB is 

12 AGl;>estek 3'6. 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. On this particular page. th!lre <If!; soma 

15 areas where explanatIOn is reqll: red--

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. - in the middle 01 the page. 

18 Do YOll see that? 

19 A. Uh-hlil. 

20 Q. And the first one, If I may lake a look. 

21 as4 for a ooscnplion of prim<IIY servlce -

22 A. Yes, 

23 "- - correct? 

24 And it say<> AsbeslBk removal OpefOltions-

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers. In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

Q. II looks different, doosn't it? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. In facl. there's a third answer, that 

4 looks more like number one? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And did you writ& any of these? 

A. Nope. 

Q. Okay. 

9 But you signed this form, corred? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 (Whereupon, Amaya Deposition 

12 E.;~hibit No. 10 was marked for 

13 loontficat lon.) 

14 BY MR. TH OMAS; 

15 Q. Exhibit 10 IS a two-page document. 

16 Do YOLi see-that? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. WOLild you tak& a f'no-ment and look at that. 

19 Have you had a chanQ!! to look at that? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And what is that? 

22 A. It 's re!J'stration for do blEineS5 with the 

23 stale of Ohio. 

24 Q. And who fill ed !hIS fOlm oul? 

MCCO,~1e CpUrt Repeners, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnels (312) 2i>3·0052 
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A John VadaG_ 

2 Q. Okay. 

And this IS the application for yOll" 

4 Iirnnse to the Serretary of state? 

Q. Rtghl. 

7 This Is that lllJ:l1ber one we talkl;ld <loout? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 S(, that was completed - IhEtfe's no dale 

11 on here: is 1M! DDlTflct? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 Do you know whethl;lr or !lDt l!'Vs was 

15 prepared for the Clev!ll1llld Trencoor wOl'k? 

16 A. It was prepared for it: 

17 Q. Yw;? 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 (Whereupon, Amaya DepDSltion 

21 Exhibit No.1 1 was m<ri.ed for 

22 Ilhmtification.) 

23 BY MR. THOMAS: 

24 Q. And did you have iMl II16Uranca cwrier l et 

Q. Okay. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3-'1052 

2 That 's a oortrficale of inslI<lnoe, is it 

rot7 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. And when was thai - what was the date of 

that oorttficate? 

7 A. 07 - 08-17-09. 

Q. Okay. 

9 So that's August 17, 200 - what year, 

10 sevoo? 

11 A. Seven. 

12 Q. 2007. 

13 Ar,d that was just arOlMld the tme that you 

14 werl; col1meooing pha(>e one 01 Cievel<lnd Treocher. 

15 correct? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Andyou-

18 A Maybe It"S before becaLIse ... 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Not 100 mum before oocaLIse didn't you 

21 testify trial phase one took aboul a week a.nd a 

22 half? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And by the 31st, it was complete, right? 

McCorkle Court Reporters, Inc. 
ChicJ.go. Illinois l312) 2i>3-'1052 
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2 A. B,wk in that tme? 

Q. Ye.s. 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

And who was your insurer? 

A. I boLJght i nSlJr;:li1C6 throLll1I a oroker. 

c;:ln1 remember now who WelS the comp;:ll1y. 

9 Q. And did yOll get thaI insurar.ce for the 

1 () plEpo~e of the Cleveland Troocher workJl 

II A. No. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 A. Todoanyklf"dofwlXk. 

14 Q. Do yOll remember w hen yOll got that 

15 Insurance? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Did you do that through Insurance Brokersr 

18 limited? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 I'm handing you Amaya Exhibit 11. Wol.ld 

22 you take a look at that. 

23 Do YOLl f6GDglize that? 

24 A. YIl!>. 

A. Yes. 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Reponers, rn~. 
Chicago, nllnols (3\2) 2i>3·0052 

2 Q. BecaLJse that was aroLind the time that you 

got lIliho,ity from-

4 A. Yes. 

Q. - Paganelli? 

Okay. 

So YOLl Mml'l as addifional iMLlred in your 

9 A. Nafionalwide Demolition. 

1() Q. Okay. 

1 I And that was under yOlE aLJthority bec&.rse 

12 YOLl had a contract, comlct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 Where on thai certificate did you i dent ify 

16 Safe Environment?-

17 A. Nowhere. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 Why not? 

20 A. JlJ'.;t -I dldn1 do <'lily wor!<. for Safe 

21 Environmental. 

22 Q. SO ClevelandTrenchBl" had nothing to do 

23 with Safe Environment, did it? 

24 A. As far as work. no. 

MCCorkle CpUrt Reperters, In~. 
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